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T Gl STetagd TRISHT qr fargar e arer fafieeare vo.3 Amaes! fawar @iar siafagd
SRS fafor T R i SeTuwT B ateT STafuET 3% g HEeh REI-EERl ST TAHTEAT 9§ 9T
fargga uferertor T farega fashrer farmr SrererieRT FOHT TAST UERT S| AT I HIEHTRT TS STTER 9
HFTfieT o SFTEEAT 4% HIS IT GTOT 7T T ekt TR I 47T fare[d wTfershoT T faefd Sedmee o]
farfreger fam M e TRUERT & | 3 g STATSHIEwsh! fatqd STearIeh! il qra=T 8 faeiier sraema-ehT
ATHT ShEEET SeTthet 3T TQTEUHT & | foe[d @itg fast TrplaT Tra=T 9T Uv=ITq @Y SATAISHTEE ! THT0TRT
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AT AEAHTAET,

FITIETE I TRBIAT TRUGHT SRITSHTEEeT Wifdeh Tfd T ThHT alieienl AR HFT-iel ThT BT
TG ST GTeT SIS UidergaT MU TehHehT Jel-THT STCTar S[ThTHT HUhT ThTHT TohH T & R@UehT T i
ST f&TT Trblar TRUEERT STRITSHIEEeh! Hifde Wiid gig §a ST T AT STRITSHIeEeh! TR0 &1 9% §a
ST E&T ShPOIETE Afaegar STTaReT T dgg TS v favare fereent g |

FUT AAT TUT AT TS TOERIT:

T AT FUAT 9fT ST T 37T TR F11 SATASHHT T-GSiT qUT F0T TMHIeRT @t fafe=
TeGEIhesale T3 TEATae® T HUST & | HEGHIHT ST AT UTed g UEdTaa®eh! shiq-Tehl HoeTetsh
afafdeTe wfiepd 0T TT TSt TTHT Trawet HRIfaf, R00e TAT 3T Fafed ATIGUSEwshT STTERAT ST
T ST fomTesae faveiyuiTcne afehlet §EH ST STaeehd TRI ST SET3 HopaT ST UG & | SHFa-THT
SETHTERT AT gTed @W@ﬁ Rapid Assessment Tool (RAT) TR T S?TW'EWT TR @ uiEoTeRT
ITCATSHRT SATENCHT STRISTHTHT THTERT T 3TERI T+ JT ST1ehT JTe 39<h g aT g o1 fufer it |

qITeRUERT HTCATSRT STTENCAT 3FvT URT STRITSHIGRT o STE-RT TATHT hFA-TehT UTfafersh Yoams qerm faversor
fovmree SRS Wifafies qem aTareRuiie qateRl qeir ol foxiter faveiwor qur sifed saeenaT
faTTaTe SATRITSTHTERT faeiier, ST T STEEATIh Y T&Teh! STE TS TaweivoT ) YodTsaTs AT T

UG ST HoATEehT TR, HYGUE T {sh Hiedehl Investment Appraisal Template (IAT ) T feshme iU |

JTMETIHAT STTHR aTed fast THdehT HeraamT faga JoaTs g U Jeared faded 3W T SR
TRl AJcaHT el TTHT qT SHTEH STERTI UEifdaTe aT 7=y W gedds dimfad Sied
STEATO Hiafd THer UST T | SNieH SJaemu= AfifauT qaied Selhel Ugend af aiffaen! ufdaeT ated
T Fwareft SFfqw ookt it dodere afafaar fawTia T qorefieT e TR © |

SRS F0T a7 A SRIHT T 9= hPoTehT STRISHT SIPTHT TAETeTehT, JuTel TRehiee ST et
TNUEhT ANTGRIEERT SATHTCAT THT HHIAAT SATATSTGER STTHT TAT ORIGET HUEE T THAT e
TNUHT 3 |

FFIHTRT STRNRTR, Saa@firs quT A<ty FACAT qere:

Tt T STaUie TTHIshdiee eRTRId 17T SURRATATEEHT HIRIQYUl g qr s ST S |
QIR FolT e TashreATs Tftea wrefeRamT Tet STt SrehT fashramT Sehil qeT i & et
qur i &t ScTeSe TeMTiTAT g T I6 oIl STeffagd ATSHIeEAT faxfier arieT sifafs
ifarferer qo faediar wmst vem TRt B | STelfoR[d SATEISHT Ty Trei-ad ST T foa ™ T averemT
HEohd T AT¥hETHT SHFIfiehT sgerTioreh Tidqiares T SQTeUsh! © JETL, THier auHT AuTel Glehien fata=T
THeprres, g% qur faxfior GeuTes, WA 391 ScuTgehetehl HEAT AU, YU BT3SIUTaR UIMFUS STedT
AT GEITEE oHTad fafi=T Teft T Geemesdt fafu=T ferfawen wmet qur gesriar el da=
TH B |
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78 T World Bank, IFC, ADB, AlIB, GCF TTRId 31 fgueflar qum aguafie faxia Semeed T It Hehar
AT TRTHIRT SISHT TEhTIchT TTSRHT SAheTATs =T faguent & | TuTeteh! STeTiaed &rsimT Heshrd et
USAID, NORAD, ICH, IHA ST&T HEITEE qUT HUTeteh! STeTiae[d &rsiaT Tar e T Treeeeht ufafiaged
gt e seETtaeh Weame SR 3 Wbl § | STataed STRISHI%R! FHIT, ISt Hehat T WTfafieh SRt
T fafu=r afesr qem srauies HeumesdT graee T quT Teehrl T+ ATSHT &l S |

FIAATS T T HEHT FIEE:

HETfieT STTTagd STRITSTHTHT ST YalTE TaT sich qelT T HeTestiTeh! TalarI=eRTuTHT W1 0T JaTe T To
T 9.9, R0%R AT ST UTeq TURIeT HFTehT HRIas @ 3 a1l STaT ot T $9HT 376X
TTehT STTEAT Tgeh! Tl T, R0 HTHETE 4TS T Shalle 99 HFT-TeT HEfacientren! STAT ST Wg 0T
YT T Heo STEAT TRUShIT HFIHIETE SRUT ITIeh! ETHAAT §eshlel TET dcav=iTd IcHTgSIeh T AT F4T

WWN‘II&%I ATHT T 9T HLEh! I |

Tt STATagd ARASHTeEh! faga @itg fasht Tnpidr giasaiel Tt 3cated faggaent fasnisr giafyeadar g
THH] FPIIRT HRIAT TS THET ST arTeh [ThTIelTs + ST T+ Teh G shehehl THT fersushr | faga
Qg fersht TRBIAT g7 U Tt STfae[d STRISHIGEETE TTIEhT SATHT SHEI=THT UEdTe UTCd g eheh! & o
AT FIUTCT TaT FTd U shal TEATeeHT THd aTHIehT EepidenT T gaehen! o |

TATHT TTE SHROTeT et STefar]d arseh! fashma Hepfad g4 ST STaTATHT HPuIeh! HRITHETS TEL IH 31 |
SRS iRl STvaehr T qor fai™r &mar AT g 37fe STeffaga STRISHIGEHT 0T qT IR
TRTHIGRT SHIETET TFaTieed G STT@Heh! T T Hfehes | e STRITSHT it arfiT sTresereh 3ushtor
aqo Aferehiar fmToT TrHEfieRT SATHT STRITAHT WX U T g TSRS fHTomT fagsft e/ myfdehdiee
& M Igu STaeTer TaT faaeft fafamemr g aftads qum qerent s-UsHIfde STaeeTer If SRERAT 318X I+
eS| FERY, faf e ufEadeare g7 g SiieHes, ISi SSTRAT 13T T STRTEEE §1 o SIaieE,
vfdeger STk STTEITeRT SHRUTRT TTHT TRehT hell THIHT ST G THFRT §1 ST IGHEE, TTHIHT Srseweh!
gfgaraT feats 3TTe FRITRETS SR 9T STIEHehT T fei Hiehs |

Ufea WURT TFTiad SITTEH T gHIqeeals STawlde T =T SeRiehT Hifd aefaT T -]
TATEURT & | FHFTAETE SATATSHMT T 7T qd STRISHIERT [afN~T TeIgeshl e Teda qoT §a faveror
T STRISHRAT Fraf-ad STEW T 3Ugth STaaiehl oars T 0TS TR T 3T Sers- TRuH & |
FIHIETE T UERT SATITSHTEEh! T AT T, Tarfad squr wifq faawor AT M stewer steere
T T STavs Qb U Qe fad srfars fHeatar faguar & | 98 M strirsHeRr fmtomr sfeue fafv=
ARITEER! TATRTT T STAISHT agereheh! STIUEMT fafg=T fHeprmT au-ae T J8anT T & 9uh! S |
FEIHISTE USRI 0T T THEHT HUT T ST ANTehTeh! HTIGUE STIHGhT TrITad STITEH el TEms
T 3 |

gfcrag qur wo fafaer ST auet JuseHT:

T 3T T Roco/ <2 T TIW AT e 37fd Roco Tt YA HETq T0T FHruient faxfer stagem
T it ot &
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BT O TR T SaeT CERY
ST ST @ aTfie R,45%.%

FEAATHRT AT ATSAARE:

AT AEAHTAET,

HETTeRT Ferreds T TemTaetict faueht shrfesT, STetfaeld faehmer qeT TRTHIhT H=ayHT HuTel Flehiel ST
Teh! i, TISHT AT AT, AR FHT AT {a3eiNUT e ool T STaere Meh! I
T BTt TehT IUCATSHehl THIET TidenT SATRAT HFo-ien! Tt TTeded, e T AITesigden! hrd-ishl =T
T TR ATSHT TR R SATE I R006R /co T AT FFHAR HE IR RN & | s T awehit
TRETE faehTe T STefagd STTATSHIGERT IR TIT 0T TTHT T STRITSHTEEeh! faxiy, eI ug uifateh
GgTEehToT 7T AT EfehTel = THTHT TRY I TeRT SReHTeseh! AT Jig T+ 3699 Hied | WHITdeh ATSHT qIR
TTRUeT & | 81 IR 9 WiHifdes Arerrent frafad ater T et aftfaere Fremmr ffde mieer niafafr
TAT SAeEEeh! THATHII TN TIY IR T4 A il i J8@et @ |

FIART AT qH IR AT G THIHERT AeT [Tl ©:

(F) T SR FA ATHHE T AT d FHA IR AT o4 TG T I I
srfrehan 3% UfaeTaaTHeRT ST TTEHT (TIEATITST) I T+ STHehlel aTed 3TJeT 0T qiT STHIeh!
HTHAT T T |

(@) =TT gfdagaT: HRE <4oo WIS STfed SHATRT STl aEd STATSHIGEHT hild &.200 3T aeehl I
Yt T 0T OTHIRT AT TidergaT & |

()  RTHT YaTE: Yiqegar TRUshT STAISHIEEHT e &.3R e 0T T I S9d A HT T JTE T |

(7) facfir oa afaram: SRR UST aud .23 376 {31 i SUshiurh! ATedmae €. 24 Teafed H(a .30
31 farefier dient aftemer o |

(3) LA HAGEATI: TR WehT fofer el =IHaq Qo FTaeTd ThH Tae]d STRITSHIEEHT TTHT FalTe 7T |
FEATRT ATC Y TUHIAF TISAAT A 2gTaehl LU G AT TaH U STqerad T
AT T B

() T T Sgeht qut TormeT T GUrISreromT Teet TR qeiish SOl e ST &UT=aoT T farshr 7T |

(@) et ST G T SR ST St TR anbaers aem T s e
IV THI AT TS 9 T |

() faxfier drdehr IRETET @I AT faeamesT SThT Tftesr qerm staiifes o P
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ATBER HRE TR JUT BN UTITHehdTHT TRehT STRISHTeEeh! faxfir e 7 wg@ foxftr
SIFEATIehehT &IT feht fate T |

(F) HERI HET HThd e WA AThaTOHT 77 SETSURT STTSHIEEeh! Taeqd STeRT Jr=T T T ]
gter fruftor w st wfwar st aers |

(3) ave, fesrser, aféfhane o1 feuifre emfe SreT fordter Suehtor uat Ufteer qerm STauifes HeerTeTe ot qer
TS UTed TR ST AR gt ity e |

(F) I ATHIATEERT ETHhTAT TidheT ITTad HIFH T STRTSHTEEhT LT g ATHIATS TreifishamT
Tt IR AT T 30T AT sffer Seger R g T e faa) 7 |

(B) IR TEITTT GHAT STME, TEINTA GOTeH FageH, YErTHT ST eIy qgfden! faenm,
ool qor ufomrget FRidsae Tgfaet fasm td gemTa AT ITETcaeshl Fa et
HTEAHETE PO TehT TTasTi-eh favaaHTaar hvafg m |

T Teh! STIHIRT HTdagdr Tgedeh! faxiiar Alden! STTEIhdl TEH e YaTeeh! TaeeiouTehT ST
farfier STTawaIshdT ASHT (Financial Requirement Plan) G TR | JTSTTeRT STRAT T ATeHehT 3WIh HId

IR T ST i-<E=T e @ |

AT FEAHTART,

TR ForTAT foehtd WTEeh! Tei=an Uiafer U Jehicdeh Adeh! IUFNTHT AMHT faedr 6 AsT 383
wfed shroeleT STeTfergd &I S (&ehT ST shraars Taedtt T GH Feflehoiia Hoit asTelts que T auif
TR BT FThT FUTETE Ta-eosMT Sociiad Pd-Iehl 323 9T THT G TN © | JHEE HFIHIhT
IETIHT UZ2T AT AT AT T ST Q=T Shivgd e TAhUiT FSTiehT ST ST T8 HTIHThT Ioated
Sufeurfa & favare feeent g |

TEAWT ATHTSR IALETIE:

JY FHAHIA GHISTHT ATHT 3uteerta fafr=T Arsamare 3@mde ST & | STSHEETT gveg, GUhNaTTeEeh
s THTSTIfaeR! 3TRETIeE (Corporate Social Responsibility ) Tate = fafu=r i frameretmuT dem
S Ged HFoT FSHameiiet @l BlRra-ere gTisieh Iaiericd faie M wriars saefeerd qor femrd emere

AT THeh! TATHT SHFUTh! HEATTA ATHTISTeh IALEToIce Tre-T HTIeUe HodTaish Aiafqare &&ftehd T an]
T & |

T HRHT et THter SafmT ool UedT TRUTfeTR™T T ATt STATEIh STelfagd STRISHIGh]
A1ge FHIRATIHT T & 20%,%¥2%|- Thamet o Setehl HPget qoT Hiex amnfies Uedr Frarfere
FHTATAITS SEATIOT TREhT & |

EAWTA FIEA:

HEATTT YOS & TSI AT Srgfiel ST Tidfafes geure Thage! S| TREfidr qoT Jemmd
GRS ShFoTenT ST STeRT SIHT T eI TRY T6ehT THYIUTRT FTHT SHa-T TG Fhamefiet &1 o8 gaeir
FITRT TodTeieh qT HHARIGERT TN HEANTT YT AFIGTH, 0% AN TR & | FHFIHh! ToarerT
SITEHE® T T+ U6 HRERATS e T GHATgeRd A1Td e eheE dedieish diafqare qid /I @r]
TS ST B | FHFITR] SHATHATIEE Feied T HIRIAT qoT GUhRATATeEh! agied fed STged gedier
U-TUH THT FodTeieh ATafae] dad 3o Gaehdl SIS TTTHT B HETHHT HEITTT GIEH AT TeT
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qAT AN FRI0T YUTTelt §g& T HeaTelsh AigfdenT UaTehRies diicld qerehl difdes fhamsiier
7\%3"7[ S

(2) SiEw saEme @ifa (Risk Management Committee)

(R) rEraRierT afafa (Audit Committee)

(3) AHE GemeA qT &fagfd @fffd (Human Resources and Compensation Committee)

(%) GHIid qUT qTidce SFEATIT HTHIT (Assets and Liabilities Management Committee)

FIOIeT TRETSTAT quT SaTheleareaTs gived T SHTE SN qUT Sed ETIET qre TS quT
AGTURIETUTSRT Uidae AETIIEIoT StHid T HodTereh AT SAthel T+ o€l THetuenT & | 78 T Fr-Hiae
3 e frehmeeaTe U Qe T gybTaeEdl FET<Re T ekl & | J9aT Afaih HEater JdTe
fods aidare SR TRuwRl gefia aefed HeaTeesh! GEmTd geme arswet fafemehr, o0y AT qUHT
SITETEEeT THT ITeT Tehl D |

T AT HEFT ETHRT T & HT HROT:

AU TR, Fetl, STAAd aeT FaaTg ATetdele B 95 Hroih] Todieish Afufdshl 3Teer &g uehT
atae »ff ghrer === faamierr St gearerare fafq 0w Fifde 3 T Gt oft fersr Far fafaes s
TTRUERT T IRTeTs TodTereh AigfdaTe Heuretsh qiafaehr sTerer s miushT form| s, afeer off faer Han
TorfehT STaerTeT UTaETg TeerEee ffd Roco W R T GfeE ot MuTer vETE fHeAds deuterd B
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited (HIDCL).

Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company
Limited, (the “Company”), and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”), which comprise consolidated
statement of financial position as at Ashad 31, 2080 (16" July, 2023), consolidated statement of profit or loss,
consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated

statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies. )

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations provided to us and based on the
consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial information of
subsidiaries, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the group as at Ashad end, 2080 and its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants’ together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

The report of Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited, (a subsidiary of the Company) has reported the following matters in the
Key Audit Matter paragraph of the report:

S. No. | Key Audit Matters

a) Licenses & Approvals:

Auditor Response

The Company had purchased the Survey License
from Remit Hydro Limited and also obtained
Generation license from Department of Electricity
Development. Furthermore, Company is in the
process of entering into a Power Purchase
Agreement with Nepal Electricity Authority but has
not obtained it till our audit period. Thus, we have
considered it as the key audit matter.

Our audit approach includes analysis of past from
and estimation of future events pertaining to the
possibility of the agreement. Further, we have also
obtained the reasonable assurance of Those
Charged with Governance along with current
efforts as corroborative evidence.

b)

Investment in Non-Current Assets:

Investment in fixed assets comprises of Capital
Work-In- Progress amounting to NRs. 351,941,030
and Property, Plant & Equipment amounting to NRs.

Our audit approach regarding assessment of
Capital Work-In- Progress include
nature of expense and period /i

43,294,817. We verified outstanding impairment

management intends to use‘fhége/as‘éété'%&

§
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losses. The Capital Work-In-progress not
depreciated and amortized as the project is still in
construction period.

We verified outstanding impairment losses,
depreciation & amortization on every class of
assets and have carried out test of controls for such
expenses. The provisions for impairment,
depreciation are adequately made.

Emphasis of Matter

Emphasis of Matter are those matters presented or disclosed in the financial statements that is of such importance
that it is fundamental to users’ understanding of the financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter. We would like to draw your attention to the following matters observed during our audit of the financial statement
for the financial year 2079-80.

1. Company’s Four-Year Strategic Plan & Performance Evaluation of Key Managerial Personnel

The company formulated a four-year strategic plan spanning from the fiscal year 2078-79 to 2081-82. However, upto
the fiscal year 2079/80, the company's activities did not adhere to the outlined objectives of the strategic plan, as
indicated in the Management Letter. The assessment of the company's second-year performance, aligned with the
strategic plan, reveals a lack of proportionate alignment with Key Performance Indicators (KPIs). Consequently, it
seems the proposed incentive bonus of 90-100% to the key managerial personnels of the company may not be justified.

2. Right Share

The company released a 1:1 right share offering on the 5™ of Shrawan, 2078. However, the promoter group of Ka-2
(Citizen Investment Trust, Rastriya Beema Sansthan, and Employees Provident Fund) opted not to subscribe
33,000,000 shares, and the general shareholder of sub-group Kha did not subscribe to 32,29,724 shares.
Subsequently a decision was made to auction unsubscribed shares. 18,389,484 shares were auctioned during FY
2078-79 & 2079-80. As of the date of signing this audit report, 17,840,140 shares of the promoter group of Ka-2 remain
unsubscribed.

3. Investment in Fixed Deposit

The company's total annual revenue of Rs. 217.49 crore relies significantly on interest income (98.91%). Within interest
income, Rs. 83.63 crores (39%) are earned from project loan interests, while the remaining Rs. 131.5 crores (61%)
are earned from interest on fixed deposits, call deposits, and bonds. This highlights a significant reliance on earnings
from passive investments in the company's overall revenue composition.

4. Investment write-off (Madi Reservoir Hydropower Project_156 MW)

The company decided to write off the investment made in the Madi Reservoir Hydropower Project (156 MW) amounting
to Rs. 39,441,484, due to the non-renewal of the survey permit through the 278% Board of Directors meeting convened
on the 16 of Chaitra 2079.

5. Reduction in Equity Investment

The company decided to decrease its equity investment in subsidiaries, Remit Hydro Limited and Simbuwa Remit
Hydro Limited, from 51% to 15%. This decision was executed through a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited, Nepal Electricity Authority, and Vidyut
Utpadan Company Limited on the 17t of Falgun 2079. The reduction was implemented at face without the execution
of due diligence procedures.

6. Additional infusion of equity in Mewa Developers Limited

During the financial year, the company increased its equity investment in Mewa Developers Limited, amounting to Rs.
46.60 crores, resulting in a cumulative investment of Rs. 92.60 crores This investment was directed toward the
expansion of a hydropower project, now with a capacity of 82.5MW as opposed to the previo usly’dpproyed 49MW
project. However, it is noteworthy that the financial metrics, including the cost per megawait-and cost-per ‘gigawatt,
have experienced significant increases in the expanded project. Additionally, the Internal Rate/of Return ,(I,R‘F§) for the
project has declined under the new expansion plan. Ny | -
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7. Amendment in the Equity and Loan Investment Procedures

The board of directors, in a meeting held on 4t Falgun, 2079, introduced a new Section 12A outlining procedures for
Equity and Loan Investments. The CEO is empowered to make decisions on specific matters, and subsequent to this
amendment, the CEO sanctioned investments amounting to Rs. 65.40 crores on cost overrun projects during the audit
period.

8. Enterprise Resource Planning

The company entered into an agreement with Solutions Consultants Pvt. Ltd. on 9t Jestha, 2076 for the development
of ERP software. Although the documents and copyrights have been transferred, and full payment for Rs 66.85 lakhs
has been made to the service provider, the ERP software has not been implemented by the company until the end of
the financial year.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of subsidiaries whose financial statements
reflect total assets of Rs. 108.57 crores and net assets of Rs. 98.01 crores as at Ashad 31, 2080 (16t July 2023), net
loss of Rs. 3.29 crores and net cash inflow of Rs. 3.99 crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. These:financial statements and other financial information have been audited by
other auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the financial statements
in so far as it relates to the accounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries are based solely on the
report of the other auditors.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with NFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with NSA’s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably expect to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance of NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statement whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedure responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materizW t resulting from
fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, f rg*«jary,’fﬁl‘éxit?g?\\al omission,

misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude an appropriateness of management use of going concern basis of accounting and, based in audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condition that may cast significant
doubt on the group’s ability to continue as going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease
to continue as going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of consolidated financial statement including the

disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statement represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion. '

~

We communicate with those charges with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matter that may
reasonably be though to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related standards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement
As per Companies Act 2063, based on our audit carried out on sampling basis, we report that, in our opinion:

e We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

e In our opinion the company has kept proper books of accounts as required by law so far, as appears from our
examination of those books.

¢ In our opinion, statement of financial position, profit or loss, other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows, have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and are in
agreement with the books of account maintained by the company.

e To the best of our information and according to explanation given to us and so far appeared from our examination
of the books of account of the company, we have not come across cases where Board of Directors or any
employees of the company have acted contrary to the provisions of law relating to the accounts or committed any
misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the company.

+ We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts so far as it appears from our examination of the books
of account.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is CA Sristi Koirala

IR
For and on behalf of B. & S. Associates Charter?‘)/%eouﬁt\énts\
\%

'/{:;;fb‘ - Partner
~..COP: 909
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Date: 2080.09.04

UDIN:231227CA01135gwYHF
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Hydroelectricity Investment And Development Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 16 July 2023 (31 Ashad 2080)

Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL

Particulars Explanatory As at As at As at As at

Note 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1 971,456,764 913,252,370 7,444,660 8,328,343
Intangible assets 2 7,000,487 7,000,669 6,685,825 6,685,825
Right-of-use assets 3 106,259,947 125,845,369 63,810,167 77,976,468
Financial Assets
Investment in subsidiary 4 - - 1,010,000,000 886,270,000
Financial asset carried at FVTOCI 5 2,222,812,500 1,754,225,000 2,222,812,500 1,754,225,000
Financial asset carried at amortised cost 6 9,037,665,954 5,762,807,765 9,037,665,954 5,762,807,765
Deferred tax assets 7 5,031,484 2,798,245 5,352,999 3,351,063
Total non current assets 12,350,227,136 8,565,929,418 12,353,772,104 8,499,644,464
Current assets
Inventory 8 434,284 364,593 172,916 134,118
Fianancial Assets
Term deposits with bank 9 12,369,011,100 12,383,839,339 12,369,011,100 12,383,839,339
Other financial assets 10 259,913,329 1,203,835,911 259,913,330 1,203,835,911
Current tax assets 11 - 464,352,320 - 460,784,087
Other current assets 12 4,816,416 24,704,940 3,473,220 14,752,990
Cash and cash equivalent 13 430,734,324 909,075,180 357,496,485 880,503,333
Total current assets 13,064,909,453 14,986,172,283 12,990,067,051 14,943,849,778
Non current asset held for sale 14 80,738 2,614,229 80,738 2,614,229
Total assets 25,415,217,328 23,554,715,930 25,343,919,893 23,446,108,471
TEquity and liabilities
Equity
Paid up share capital 15 22,775,799,375 20,715,052,000 22,775,799,375 20,715,052,000
Advance for Share Capital 41,500,000 - - -
Retained earnings 16 1,373,425,940 672,957,583 1,444,708,701 711,028,858
Reserves 17 891,906,025 941,582,013 892,047,447 941,723,436
Total Equity 25,082,631,339 22,329,591,596 25,112,555,523 22,367,804,294
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
Provisions for employee benefits 18 7,081,951 5,580,124 5,343,361 4,212,242
Financial liability carried at amortised cost 19 - 410,400,922 - 410,400,922
Lease liabilities 20 108,531,285 119,949,592 65,092,089 75,889,052
Current liabilities
Other liabilities 21 193,233,479 681,580,217 136,264,989 584,764,387
Lease liabilities 20 6,993,809 7,613,479 4,180,379 3,037,574
Current tax liabilities 16,745,464 - 20,483,552 -
Total equity and liabilities 25,415,217,328 23,554,715,930 25,343,919,893 23,446,108,471

Schedules and explainatory notes forms integral part of financial statement

As per our report of even date

Jeevan Kumar Basnet
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Ramesh Paneru
Senior Manager - Finance

Arjun Kumar Gautam

Chief Executive Officer CA Sristi Koirala
Partner

B. &. S. Associates

Chartered Accountants

Sudhir Gewali
Director

Jitendra Dhital
Director

Madhav Prasad Koirala
Director

Rajeshwor Gyawali
Director

Ram Prasad Acharya
Director

Gopal Prasad Sigdel
Chairman

Date: Poush 04, 2080
Place: Kathmandu
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Hydroelectricity Investment And Development Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 16 July 2023 (31 Ashad 2080)

Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL

. For the period For the period For the period For the period
Particulars Explanatory Note 2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Revenue
Revenue from contract with customers 22 10,089,890 3,761,756 10,089,890 3,761,756
Interest income 23 2,152,424,969 1,529,976,463 2,151,292,600 1,529,290,234
Dividend Income 24 13,360,500 14,148,000 13,360,500 14,148,000
Other income 25 282,620 4,291,051 191,228 4,079,394
Total revenue 2,176,157,979 1,552,177,270 2,174,934,217 1,551,279,384
Expenses
Employee benefit expense 26 72,587,150 115,353,001 59,896,711 103,343,633
Operating and Administrative Expenses 27 21,581,044 38,276,786 17,161,671 27,368,490
Finance Expenses 28 11,898,323 2,787,748 7,124,433 1,507,472
Depreciation and amortisation 29 23,040,265 11,887,703 10,562,983 4,220,304
Impairment 30 28,338,048 23,091,977 28,338,048 23,023,497
Loss On Sale/ Disposal of Fixed Assets 2,529,528 - 2,529,528 -
Investment Write Off 38,592,071 - 38,592,071 -
Total expense 198,566,429 191,397,215 164,205,445 159,463,397
Profit before tax from continuing operation 1,977,591,550 1,360,780,055 2,010,728,772 1,391,815,987
Current tax 631,794,931 433,694,651 631,794,931 433,694,651
Tax expense pertaining to prior years 5,728,341 5,728,341
Deferred tax expense / (income) 7 2,233,239 385,147 2,001,936 292,228
Profit from continuing operations 1,342,301,516 926,700,257 1,375,207,435 957,829,108
Profit from discontinued operations (Net of Tax) - - - -
Net profit for the year 1,342,301,516 926,700,257 1,375,207,435 957,829,108
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share 5.89 4.47 6.04 4.62
Diluted earnings per share 4.48 4.89 6.04 4.62

Schedules and explainatory notes forms integral part of financial statement
As per our report of even date

Ramesh Paneru Jeevan Kumar Basnet Arjun Kumar Gautam
Senior Manager - Finance Deputy Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer CA Sristi Koirala
Partner
B. &. S. Associates
Chartered Accountants
Sudhir Gewali Madhav Prasad Koirala Jitendra Dhital
Director Director Director
Rajeshwor Gyawali Ram Prasad Acharya Gopal Prasad Sigdel
Director Director Chairman

Date: Poush 04, 2080
Place: Kathmandu
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Hydroelectricity Investment And Development Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 16 July 2023 (31 Ashad 2080)

Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL

Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period

2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit after tax 1,341,923,950 928,035,286 1,375,207,435 957,829,108
Adjustments for non-cash items and non operating adjustments
Depreciation & amortization of PPE 11,609,576 12,004,425 2,246,692 4,220,304
Depreciation & amortization of intangible assets 86,032
Depreciation on right of use Assets 13,585,370 1,478,750 8,166,249
Impairment
Loss (Gain) on disposal of assets 2,529,528 - 2,529,528 -
Dividend income (13,360,500) (14,148,000) (13,360,500) (14,148,000)
Interest income on investment (7,200,000) (7,219,726) (7,200,000) (7,219,726)
Prior period adjustment 433,191,644 - 433,119,644 -
Finance expenses 11,880,784 1,507,472 7,124,433 1,507,472
Leasehold property written off 131,702 3,250,110 131,702

Changes in Operating assets and Liabilities

Change in operating assets

1,440,688,736

(1,124,998,927)

1,428,773,944

(2,471,733,495)

Change in operating liabilities (880,500,372) (746,556,902) (837,285,648) (774,920,611)
Net cash from operating activities 2,354,566,449 (946,647,512) 2,399,453,481 (2,304,464,948)
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (5,148,169) (20,882,202) (1,575,451) (5,571,270)
Addition of capital WIP (64,878,241) (187,123,886) - -
Disposal of assets during the year - - -
NCA sold during the year 84,700.70 84,700

Prior period adjustment - - - -
Capital work in progress of intangible asset - - - -
Purchase of intangible assets (85,850) (129,250)

Net cash outflow in investment in subsidiary - - (123,730,000) (130,000,000)
Dividend Income 13,360,500 14,148,000 13,360,500 14,148,000
Net cash flow from investment securities (3,743,445,688)  (1,342,664,427) (3,743,445,688) -
Interest income on investment 7,200,000 7,219,726 7,200,000 7,219,726
Net cash used in investing activities (3,792,912,747)  (1,529,432,039) (3,848,105,939) (114,203,544)
Cash flows from financing activities

Lease payment under NFRS 16 (17,850,420) (2,036,064) (10,710,252) (2,036,064)
Issue of Share Capital 2,060,747,375 3,235,175,454 2,060,747,375 3,235,175,454
Advance Share Capital 41,500,000

Dividends paid to ordinary shareholders (55,990,178) (78,736,842) (55,990,178) (78,736,842)
Utilisation of reserve and surplus (1,062,158,064) (2,030,122) (1,062,158,064) (2,030,122)
Share Issue Expenses (6,243,271) (7,812,743) (6,243,271) (7,812,743)
Net cash (used in)/from financing activities 960,005,443 3,144,559,683 925,645,611 3,144,559,683
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (478,340,856) 668,480,131 (523,006,848) 725,891,191
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 909,075,180 240,595,048 880,503,333 154,612,142
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents _

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 430,734,324 909,075,180 357,496,485 880,503,333

Schedules and explainatory notes forms integral part of financial statement

Ramesh Paneru
Senior Manager - Finance

Jeevan Kumar Basnet
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Arjun Kumar Gautam
Chief Executive Officer

As per our report of even date

CA Sristi Koirala

Partner

B. &. S. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sudhir Gewali Madhav Prasad Koirala Jitendra Dhital
Director Director Director

Rajeshwor Gyawali Ram Prasad Acharya Gopal Prasad Sigdel
Director Director Chairman

Date: Poush 04, 2080
Place: Kathmandu

39 it gferded 209 /5o




npuewyey :e0e|d
080¢ ‘¥0 usnod :81eq

uewlieyn Joy0811Q Joy0811q Jo0811q Joyeug
|1opbIg peseld [edo) eAleyoy peseld wey IlemeAo) Jomyseley |enyq elpusyre e|elioy] peseld Aeypej

SJUBJUNODDY palayeyd

S91BI00SSY ‘S R 'g

Jauyed J0)084Iq 18210 BANNDSXT JBIYD 1801 eAnnoax3g Jeiyn Aindeg @oueul - JebBeuey Jolueg

e[elioy] 1SS VD Ileman) JIypng  wejnes) Jewnyj unly Jouseg Jewny| ueAss| nisued ysewey

81ep UaAs Jo Jodal no Jad sy JuUsWa)e)s |eloueuly Jo Med |eiBajul swioy sejou Alojeule|dxe pue se|npayos

801°628°L56 SEV'L02GLE )L 166789926 056°€26°LPE‘L potiad ayj 1o} awodu| dAisuayasdwo) [ejoL

ER

- - - - sso| Jo yjoid 0} paiisse|dal aq Aew 1o aie jey3 |DO 3N
- - - - Swis)l ©AOQE O} buljejel Xe} awoou|-
- - - - (sesso|)/suieb abueyoxg
- - - - abpay moj} yseo uo (sassol)/suies-

ss0] Jo Jjoid 0} paiisse|oal ag Aew 1o aie jey) sway (q

- - (652°S1) (£9G°2.¢€) $S0] 10 }ijo.id 0} payisse|dal aq jou ||im Jey} |90 19N
- - 9GL L1 ¥60°8¢ Swia)l 9A0QE 0] bune|al Xe) awoodu|-
- - (SL¥'92) (1L99°G1L¥) sue|d Jyausq paulep uo ssoj/uieb |eLen)oy-

- - uolen|eAal uo (ssoj)/uies-
- - an|eA Jie} Je painseaw sjuawniisul Aynba ul sjuswisaAul wouy (s8sso|)/sules)-
ss0] J0 Jijo4d 0} palisse|dal 3 Jou [|Im jey) swa}y (e

awooul aAIsuayaldwod 1ay30

o
g=!
—
>
c
@©
o
=
S
(&)
=
c
()
1
o
o
()
>
®
o
©
c
©
-
c
()
S
£
wn
@
>
=
=
=
o)
—
=
(&)
@
(]
o
L
e
>
T

801°628°L56 GEP L02'GLE L 162°00.926 916L0EZhE’L pouad 8y} oy sSO| 4O JjoId o
~N

6.-8.0C 08-6.02 6.-8.0C 08-6.02 P S
pouiad ayj 104 pouiad ayj 104 pouiad ayj 104 pouiad ayj uo4 4
10aH dnoio -

ddN ul yunowy MW

(0802 peusy Lg) £20Z AInr 91 pepus Jesk sy} Jo4
awiodUu| w>_w:0_._w._n—.:00 JO juswajels
paywi] Auedwo9 jJuswdojanag puy jusawisanuj A}1011309|901pAH




g [e)
= Y
~
> npuewyey| :20e|d o
W & 0802 '#0 Usnod :sleq 2
o [o)
e o
o uewuey) Joy0811Q Jo030811Q Jo030811Q Jopau1g
n..w 1opbis peseld |edog eAleyoy peseld wey llemeAo) jomysaley |enyq eJpuayr e|elioy] peselid Aeype
[}
g
&8 SJUBJUNODDY palapeyd
o) S9jeI00SsY 'S ‘9 'g
& Jsuped 10108410 18210 2AINOBXT JBIYD 190140 9ANOaXT] JaIyD Aindaq 9oueul - Jobeueyy Jolusg
(=] e|elloy| 1SUS VO 1leman) Jiypng wejnes Jewnyj unfy jouseq Jewny| uensar nisued ysawey
2
©
<
w £
r: 7 9)ep uaAa Jo podal uno uad sy juswaje}s [eroueuly jo Jed [eubajul swioy sajou Alojeule|dxa pue ss|npayosg
[}
>
= £25'665°2L1'Se - - 666'2SE'S 16€'22¥'622 2££'88Y°' LSS 10L'80Lviv'L G9.'8L1'S0L GLE'66L'GLLTT 0802 PUd peysy je aduejeg
= (821'066'GS) (821°066'GS) pled pusplAlp ysed
.m - (G2€'€18°159) (000°000°ZL¥) G/E€18°€90°L panss| saJeys snuog
% (L22'ev2'9) (L22'ev2'9) sasuadxa anss| saleys by
= - panssi saieys Jybry
o - Ajnba uj pasiubooal
2 Aj}oa11p ‘S1I9UMO Y}Im suoljoesuel |
n PY9'6LL'EEY 8|qehed snuog Jo [eslonay
11€'685°866 11€659°L 000'7£6'966 saJeyg Jybu pauosqnsun du} Jo uogony
- xe} pouad Joud m
- 9¢6'100°C 112'529'€8 18%'1%0'6.2  (00.°899'09€) Jeak ay) Bulinp aA1asal 0} Jojsuel ] m
88289 88¢'89 uolen|eAsal uo (sasso)/ uleg
GEY'L02'SLE )L GE¥'L02'SLE" ) Jeak ay} Joj Jjoid
¥62'708°29¢°22 - - €90°'L6€'S ¥.0°208'SvlL SY8'ovi'9.LZ 858'820°LLL pSh'ezLoLS 000'250°S1LL°0Z 6.0Z uemelys | Je aduejeq pajejsay/pajsnipy
- - - - - - - juswa)e)sayAusWISnipy
¥62'708°',9€2C - - €90°16€'e ¥.0208'Svl S¥8'9vy'9Le 868820} 1L YS'€CL'oLS 000°2S0°'SL.L°02 6,02 uemelys | je adsuejeg
¥62'708°29¢°22 - - £90°1G6€°C ¥.0°208'Sv1L SP8'ovi'9.LZ 8G8'820°LLL SP'eZL'9LS 000'250°G1.°02 6,02 PUd peysy je asuejegq
(zv8'9e.'82) pied pusplAIp Ysed
(1L28'719°192)  (BZL'G8E'vEL) 000°000°961‘L panss| saieys snuog
(evL'218'2) (evL'c18'2) sasuadxa anss| saieys by
009'2€0°228'L - 009°2€0°228'L panss| saieys jybry
KInba u) pasiubooaa A]joa41p ‘SIDUMO YlMm suoljoesues |
$G8'2€1'8G¢€" L ¥Sv'ezL'9Ls 00V'¥1L0'2Y8 saJeys Jybu pauosgnsun sy} Jo uopony
(zz1'0£0°2) (zz1'0£0°2) soxe pouad Jold
- Jeak sy} Bulnp aAI9S8l WO} J8jsuel |
- - - (8z2'z62) 161'€89'GY 228'G9S°L61 (58¢°256'9€2) Jeak ey} Bunp aAsasal 0} Jaysuel
801°628°L56 801'628'256 Jeak sy} 1o} Jyoid
6EP'6.L£°€9Z°81 - - 162'¢v9'e €82'8L1°001 68567918 z.6°1ZL'EL8 - 000°000°00S°91 8102 ‘| uemelys je asuejeq pajeisay/paisnipy
- - - - - - - - - juswa)e)sayAusWISnipy
6E1'6.£'€92'8L - - 162'€Y9'E £€82'8L1'00) 68661918 2/6'12L'el8 - 000°'000'00S'9} 8102 ‘| uemelyg je aduejeg
SSoT/ule oAlIasay ENEEE]] ELNEEEY] ENEEE]] sbujuies winjwalg
lejol leyde) aiteys sie|noided
|een)dy  anjep ie4  Xe} palaye@ SsoT ueoT |eJauag paurejay leyde) aleys
¥dN ul junowy
10dlH
(080 peusy L) €20z AInr 91 papus Jeak ay) Jo4
Aunb3 ui sabuey) jo Juswajelg pajepljosuo)
pajwi] Auedwod jusawdojanaq puy Juswisau] A3101329]804pAH




npuewyjey :eoe|d
0802 ‘0 usnod :8jeq
uewureyn J0308.41Q J0308.41Q Joy08.11Q J0y08.1Q
|opbig peseud |edog elieyoy peseid wey llemeAo) Jomysaley |lenyq espuayr e|elloy] peseid ABYpPEN
SJUBJUNOD2Y palauey)
S9)eI00SsY 'S "9 'g
Jauped
e|eJ|oy }SUS VO 10308410 190140 2AIN08XT JBIUD 19010 9AIIN0aXT Ja1y) AindeQ 9@oueuUl - Jabeuely Joluag
I|ema9) Jiypns wejnes Jewny| unly jouseg Jewny| ueasar nisued ysawey
9)ep UdA® Jo podal Jno Jad sy juswaje)s [eloueuly Jo Ued |esbajul swioy sajou Alojeule|dxa pue sajnpayos
6££'1£9'280'S2 - - 9.6'L12'S 16€'22¥'622 2££'88Y°1GS 6£6'Gey'eLE L G9.'821'G0L G1£'662'L18'22 0802 Pu? peysy je ajuejeg
(821°066'SS) (821°066°SS) pled pusplAlp ysed
- - (52€£'€18'159) (000'000°2L¥) G/E'€18'€90°L panss| saieys snuog
(LL2'eve'e) (LL2'eve'9) sosuadxa anss| saleys by
000°00S'L¥ 000°00S‘L¥ |eyided aleys Joj 8dUBAPY
- - - panss| saleys Jybry
- A)Inba ul pasjubooal Ajjdallp So
‘SI9UMO Y}IM suoljoesuel | nr
79’611 'EEY ¥79'6LL'EEY alqeded snuog Jo [esionay
. 11£'685°866 L1€'659°L 000°7€6'966 saJeys ybu psuosgnsun sy} Jo uonony
= - - xe)} pouad Joud
= - - - 9€6°1L00'C 112'G29'e8 18¥°L¥0'SL2 (00.£'899'09¢€) - Jeah ay) Buunp anlesal 0} Jajsuel |
WJ - uoljen|eAal uo (sassoj)/ uies
m 0S6°€Z6LYE L 0S6°€Z6°LYE L JeaA sy} Joj Jyolid
IS €88°1€1'62€'2C - - 1¥9'602°c ¥.0°208'Sv1 SY8'ovry'aLe 698°260°€L9 YSP'ECZL9LS 000°250°GL2°02 6,07 Uemelys | je aduejeq paje}say/pajsnipy
% 88¢°0v L - - - - - 88c'0vl - Juswajejsayuswisnipy
= G65°'165'62€'CC - - 1¥9'602'€ ¥10'208'G¥L S¥8'ovy'9.2 286'266'CL9 YSY'€CL'OLS 000'2S0'SL2'0C 6,02 uemelys | je asuejeg
m 665°'165'62£'22 - - 1¥9'602'E ¥.0°208'Sv1L SY8'ovy'9Le 285°266'CL9 YSP'EZL9LS 000°250°612°02 6.0Z PUd peysy je aduejeg
w. (cv8'9e.L'8.) (¢v8'9€L'8/) pied pusplAlp Ysed
o) - (128'719'192)  (62Z1'S8E'¥EL) 000'000'96%'L penssi| saleys snuog
W (evL'z18'L) (evL'zi8'l) sosuadxa anss| saleys by
()] 009'2€0°228'L - 009'2£0°228'L panss| saieys Jybry
Eo] - Ajnba ul pasjubooaa Ajjoaulp ‘sioumo yum suonjoesueld |
m ¥G8'2€1'8G€"L YSY'€CL'OLS 00¥'710'C¥8 saleys Jybu paudsgnsun ayj jo uonony
= (zz1'0e0'2) (zzL'0e0'e) soxe] polad Jold o
() - - - (8zz'z62) 16.'€89'GY 228695161 (58€°256'9€2) Jeah ay) Buunp aA1esal 0} Jojsuel | ¥
..m 166'789'926 166'789'926 (paje)say) Jeah ayy Joj Jjold o/\
% Ls8‘0Le‘952 8L - - 898°'1L06°C €82'8L1L°00L 168°567°918 908'v61'908 - 000°000°00S°9L 8102 ‘| uemelys je asuejeq pajejsay/pajsnipy 2
W (eee'861) - - - - (€€'861) - - Juswiajejsaypuswisnipy DO\
- ¥81'605'952'81 - - 898°'10G'C €82'811'00L 768'G67'9r8 6€1'€6£'908 - 000'000°00S5'9L 8/0C ‘| Uemelyg je adouejeg
= SSO/ule oAIesay EINELE)] EINEEEY] sbuiuiea wniweaig MW
S lejol 9AI9S3l SSOT UROT] |ende) aseys sie|noiped
= Jeuenjoy  anjep dled  Xe} paiiajeq |eJauan paurejay |ende) aieys
© &dN uljunowy
2 —  dnoimp
o (0802 PeUSY L€) £20Z AINf 9| papus Jeak ay) Jo NW
.W, Aynb3 ui sabuey) jo Juawajelg pajepiosuod
T paywi] Auedwod juawdojanaq puy jJuawisau] A}1914)99]204pAH




;
:
E.
:
m

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Ltd.

a)ep uaAa Jo uodal uno Jad sy

juswale;s |eioueuly Jo Led |eibajul swuoy sajou Alojeule|dxa pue sa|npayos

099'v¥i'L 000°0S £81°0€1 98.2'860°C 298'760°L 0£8'0L0'v - - €20z AInr 9| e sy
£v€'82E'8 Lz'ere ¥.6'€LE 658°'18.'C z8€'196 116'250'y - - 220z AInr 61 Je sy
GG8'TLL'S 19€Zhe 9€/'166 0L¥'¥2s'T GL0'LGT'L ¥.2'€00°c - - (pajessal)Lzoz AInr G| 1e sy
anjeA yoog jeN
688'V£9'52 820°8LY 16€'682'GlL Zy8'sv6'9 866265 $99'€2y - - €zoz Ainr 9| e sy
¥8G'19 - - 0S0'0S veS'LL - - - 9[es 10} P[oY Josse 0} 9[qenqupy
¥9G°1S 786'9¢ - 888'¢c €69'01 - 10 usjm/paliajsuel)/p|os 0} a|qeinquiy
EVG'EEL'e 169'Gy 06.'€81 8y'€81'8EL | Zy'08e'ere zes'eey - - 2 9|es J0j p|ay UBy} JBYJ0 S}OSSE 0} d|qenquiy
269'9%2'c 16'0¥9'28 22°06.'€8l velzl'eel’l Z¥'209'G9¢ c0'zes'eey - - 2k ay) 104 uoneroaidaq) Jeak ayj soy abieyd
- - - - - - juswisnipe pouad Jold
9ve‘L0S‘€T LieCLe 99G6°G01‘Sl 869°208°S 8L9'vLe'e [44 (pa3e3saY) 70T Anf 91 I€ SV
¥2€'000°'€ S6Y'06 - 8L1'€9e'e ZLL'OYS - - - 9|es Joj pjay }osse 0} 9|qeinquiy
LzL'0Ls 806'L.2 - 8Ly'6l G6€'6lC - - - 10 usnum/paliajsuel)/p|os 0} a|qeinquny
L6€°210'L2 €LLVEL 996°G0L'S) V610618 621086 [4 44" - - zzoz Ainr G| Je sy
(€12'G98°}) - - - - (€12'698°}) - - 10 usnum/paliajsuel)/p|os 0} a|qeinquiy
- - - - - - - - abuey) swiiedw)
¥8S'LvL'e 16G'GEL €9/'219 S0z'/81°L 118'05¢ 8/1'06€ - - 1eah ay) 1oy abreyn
- - - - - - juswisnipe pouad Jold
065'9€1L'92 281°66S 08°L2¥'vL 686°200°L 806°629°'C 899921 - - 120Z AInr G je sy
uojjerdaidap paje|nwnooy
1G5'6,0°CE 620891 0pS'6LY'SL 829'v0°'6 098°259°C S6v' V6 - - £20Z AInr 9} je sy
Lyo'evl'e S6Y'06 G08'0S¥'C L¥€'109 - - - 8|es 10 p|aH sjessy
186°€69 19v'68¢ G86'8¢ L¥5'69T - 10 3luM
LSP'GLG°) - - ¥9€'295 L¥9'L.G [lad 14 - - suonippy
veL'ove'se 86°L¥6 0vS‘6LY'S1L ¥50°2L6°01 L0L°Zv6'e 6¥0'650'V - - zzoz Ainr G| Je sy
(Zv6'6L1'Y) - - - - (zve'6LY'Y) - - (steysuely pue sjesodsip) juswisnlpy
022°1LS'S Lyy'9 - SSO'vYY L Gzl'L9 6%0'650't - - suonippy
90v'6¥Z Ve VS L6 0vS‘6LY'S1L 66€£°,25°6 286°088°C Zv66LY'y - - 120Z AInr G je sy
)o0|g sso.9

Iv1iol slayjo CETRIIEY SjueludNb Soinxid Sjuawarodu] Buipjing pue] uonduoasag

: a0 pue ainjuing ployasean - o
ddN ul Junowy juswdinba pue jueid ‘Auadoad
704IH

sjuawaje)s [eloueuly ay} jo Jed Bujwioy sajoN
paywi] Auedwo? Juswdojanag pue Juawlsanu] A}oL13oa|904pAH

I

IR gfaaes 09 /5o

ELS




npuewyiey :a0e|d
0802 ‘70 Usnod :81ed
uewuiey J0)0241Q Jopa41Q Jopauq Jopauq
|19pbiS peseld [edoo eAieyoy peseid wey llemeAs) Jomyssley leyyq espusir e[elioy| peseld Aeype
SJUBJUNODDY paJaleyd
S9Jeloossy 'S g 'g
Jsuped
BleJloy iSlUS VO
J0)0241Q 19910 SAINOSXT JBIYD 19010 9ANoaX3 JaIy AindaQg soueULlS - Jobeue)y Joluss
I[EM3D) 1IypNg wejnes Jewny| unby jouseg Jewny| UBASS[ nisued ysswey
8}ep UaAS Jo Jodal uno Jad sy JusWiale)s [eloueuly Jo Hed [elbajul Swioy sajou Alojeule|dxs pue sajnpayos
268°2ZLv0L zerovL6l 169°28G°G1L 910°vSS'y 699°'980°€ GL9°6LL°G 119'212'S 6£.'99.°0S €202 AInr 91 Je sy
6€L°L08°0LL 229'€T8'2C 00%'S69°LL 18€°208°G 290°060°€ 922'692'G 89€'809'G 6.9CLG0S 220z Ainr G| je sy
LLL'BLY'S0L €16'146'62 €96'2€6'1C €€0'882°9 199'G60°€ 189'9Y9'Y 0€2'822'9 060°999°L€ (pajejsal)Lzoz AInr S 18 sy
anjeA yoog 38N
90€°6¥.L'VS LEV'962 0L CELYYY LT SY6‘eve‘0L 058'v2S‘y 161869 ISLApY'L - €202 AInr 91 Je sy
+85°1L9 - - 0S0°0S PES'LL - - - 1O USYIM/PaLIBJSURI)Y/PIOS O} B|qeINGUIY
$9G°'LS 186°'9¢€ - 888'C £69°01 - - - Jeah sy Buunp pasredw! sjesse 0} s|qeinquUiy
12¥'96Y"LL 100915V €0G°110°E 66'810°€00'C ¥€'012'596 966 799 269'GE€ - Jeak ayy Joj abieyD
6.8'zsz'ey vZr'o8L's 6zT'eEY've 926'0v<'8 6£9'655'€ séL'ee Sov'soL’L - (pajeysay) 220z AInr G e sy
2€'000'€ S6¥'06 - 8LL'€9€C ZLL9YS - - - s|es 10} pjay se payisselD
122'0LS 806'L.C - 8Ly'6L g6e'6le - - - 1e9A 8y} Buunp pasiedwi sjessy
10} anp pajeulw|gy
v26'€9L'9% 928'ZvL'9 6zT'cEY've zov'eeLiolL vL'SZE Y s6L'ee Sov'soL’L - 2202 AInf G Je sy
(L28°L2S°€) - - - - (L28°L2G°€) - - }O US)IM/PaLIajSuel)/p|oS 0} S|qeInquiRy
- - - - - - - - abiey) swiedw|
S09°1L€6°LL 86G9CL'€ 29G°LE2'Y gLeLeee 862'€9. L1266 298'619 - Jeak sy Joy ab1eyD %
- juswisnipe pouad Jold
068'€0V°'8€ 822'910'c 999'G61'02 6¥2'961'8 88%'296'¢ §S9'L¥9'C €09'S8Y - 1202 AInf G Je sy
. uoleldaidap paje|nwinady
=
W 861°,28'8S1 £58°9€0°0€ 621°2E0'EY 196°268°'VL S15°119°2 998°L18'G €€8'€LL9 6€.'99.°0S €202 AInr 9| Je sy
o €9'0€8°€ 95661 - 06.'68Y'C 888'998 - - - (sJejsuel) pue sjesodsip) Juswisnipy
e 691'8YL'S 09€°085" L 00806 606198 §65°290°L orY'GLS - 090'¥52 suonippy
Q 299'69S°.S1 6¥7'996'82 629'8ZL'2y €v8'625'91 808'SLY'L Ley'z0e's €e8'ELL'9 619'215'0S 2202 AInf G Je sy
..CL (9pz'c62'L) (9ve'e6e'L) - - (sJaysuel) pue sjesodsip) juswisnipy
% Ly8'se0’'Le 80.'8.¢ - 196" LY.L 659°2G. LEELOE'S - 685°998°C1 suonippy
IS 190°€28'evL Wp.'185'82 629'8ZL'2y z8T'v8L'YL 6¥1'859'9 9EE'V6Z'L €E8'ELL'9 060'959'L€ 1202 AInf G Je sy
S )}o0|g sS0ID
o
W suawdinbg sainxi4 spawanosdwy 6 d
% IvioL siYo SaPoIYaA 20140 pUE aunpung ployaseaT uipjing pueq uopduosag
©
m 3dd J0 Junowe BuiAued 'L
= (]
m 2€9'061°208 2.8'82€°298 |ejoL 509'vey'LzL 0.,£°2SZ‘€L6 19.L°96¥°'1LL6 1ejoL )
£ 6.€20L°0LE 0€0°L¥6°LSE Jway emnquiis 40 dIMD ¥E¥'S00919 2€9'0G51'208 2.18'82¢°/98 ssaiboud ul yiom [eyde) ~
7] £6Z'8veT6Y €¥8'/8€'G1S d3H elouy esunys dim9d LLL'6L¥'G0L 6€.'108'0LL 268°221'¥0L Jdd Jo wunowe Buiked W\
g 2
W,. 6.0Z Peysy z¢ 080Z Peysy Lg sienoned 8.0Z Peysy ¢ 6.0Z Peysy Z¢  080Z PeysY LE sienoned
= je sy je sy je sy je sy je sy
£
m SN Ut junowy ssaiboud ul yiop [eyded Z'L juswdinba pue jue|d ‘Ajadoid |
% dnoig
.W, sjuawaje)s [eroueulj ayj jo Jed Buiwioy sajoN
T pajwi Auedwo) yuswdojarsq pue JuswisaAu| A)1o113081801pAH




‘Jpne wa)sAs 10} 8/-7702 A4 @Y} Buunp pauinoul sesuadxa sy} sapnjoul os|e }| “pajiwi|
Auedwoo juswdoeaap pue JuswisaAul AJ10L308]804pAY 10} WB)SAS 4y JO uone|elsul pue JuawdojaAsp 8y} o) PaLINoUl }S00 By} SapNnjoul dIM [eNde) Jo 1s0D

G28'G89‘9 G28'G89°9 G28'G89°9 G28'G89‘9 aouejeg buiso|)

- - - - 1eA ayy buunp pazijeyde) :ssa
000562 - - - JeaA sy} Buunp suonippy
G28'06£°9 G28'G89°9 G28'G89‘9 G28°'G89‘9 9ouejeg buluado
6,02 PeysY ¢¢ 080Z Peusvy LE 6,02 Peysy Z¢ 0802 PeUsY LE siejnoned
je sy je sy je sy je sy

ssaiboid ui ylom [eyde) z'Z

IR gfaaes 09 /5o

o
=
—
>
c
(Y]
o
1S
o
(&)
a—
(=
=
o
o
[<5)
>
<]
[m]
(=
@
—
c
()
=
“—
n
(]
=>
=
=
5=
o
—
<=
[&]
o
[5]
(@]
S
©
>
ag

- - - €99'V1LE - £99'V1LE €20z AInr 9| je sy

- - - Pr8vie - Pr8vLe zzoz Ainr 61 je sy

- - - vL¥'85¢C - y1¥'85¢ 120z Ainr G| e sy
jossy 9|qibueju) jo anjea bulAe) JoN

265°150°L 26588 000°€96 620°612°L 26588 mm_‘_oo_‘.w €202 AInr 9| je sy
- - - yuswisnlpy

- - - s|esodsiq

- - - 2€0'98 z€e0'o8 Jeah ay) 1o} abieyd uonezipowy
26G°150°L 26588 000°€96 866°291°L 26588 90¥'vL0°L zzoz Ainr G| je sy
- - - - - yuswisnlpy

- - - - - s|esodsiq

- - - 0z8‘zL 028°c. Jeah sy} Jo} b1eyd uonezipowy
265°150°) 26588 000°€96 8.1°060°} 26588 985°100°} Lzoz AInr G| e sy
juawiiedw| pue uoljeziiowy

Z6S°1S0°L 26588 000°€96 269°€9S L 265°88 00L°SLY‘L €20z AInr 91 je sy
- - - - uolenjaayauswisnipy
- - - - - - JeaA sy} Buunp sjesodsiq

39

- - - 058'G8 - 058'G8 Jeah ay) Buunp suonippy
26S°1S0°L 265°88 000°€96 Y8 LLIY'L 265°88 052°68¢‘L zzoz AInr G| je sy
- - - - - - uonen|eAsyjuswisnipy
- - - - - - JeaA sy} Buunp sjesodsiqg
- - - 0sz'6zl - 0sz'62l) Jeah sy} Bunp suonippy
00'265'LS0°)L 265°88 000°'€96 265'8ve’l 26588 000°09Z°} 1Z20Z AInr G| je sy
jassy 9|qibuejuj jo 3s09
JUSWAOoASq TUSWAssASq siejnoned
lejol 9)ISqoM alemyos lejol 9)ISqoM alemyos
SJoSSy o[qibueu] o Junowly bulkiie) |z

G28'G89°9 6286899 699°000°L 18%°000°L |ejol
G28'G89'9 G28'G89'9 GZ8'G89'9 GZ8'G89'9 ssaiboud ul yiom |eyded
- - y¥8'vie €99'v1€ sjessy s|ibueyu] jo junowe Buikiey
6.0C PeYSY Z€ 080C Peysy L¢ 6.0Z PeYSY Z¢ 080C Peysy L¢ siejnomeq

je sy je sy je sy je sy

100aIH dnouig

NN Ul Junowy sjossy a|qibueju] g

sjuawaje)s [eloueuly ayj jo Hed Buiwioy sajoN
pajiwi] Auedwo) Juswdojaaaq pue Jusawysanu] A}1914399]304pAH




TES I U] TFAE AT UUE IHATHE FFqHT foT.

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Ltd.

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

3 Right-of-use assets Amount in NPR

Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Right Of-Use- Asset 128,227,305 79,455,218 79,455,218 79,455,218
Prior Period Adjustment 6,000,052 47,868,901 6,000,052 -
Less: Accumulated Amortization 15,967,30§ 1,478,750 9,644,992 1,478,750
Total 106,259,947 125,845,369 63,810,167 77,976,468

The company has shifted its office from hattisar to baneshwor (4th Floor of CIT Building). Whlie recognizing the leased assets in
books of accounts, company has followed NFRS -16 and recognized the right of use assets which will be amortized over the lease
period on SLM Basis.

Amount in NPR

HIDCL
As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

4 Investment in subsidiary

Particular

Investment in unquoted subsidiary

Remit Hydro Limited 610,000,000 535,000,000
(5,350,000 shares of Rs 100 each )

(Out of which 1,300,000 shares were called during the year)

Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited 400,000,000 351,270,000
(3,512,700 shares of Rs 100 each )

No call is made during the Year

Total 1,010,000,000 886,270,000
Company does not have any non-controlling interest in the subsidiary

Amount in NPR

Group HIDCL
As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

5 Investment carried at fair value through OCI

Particulars

Quoted equity securities - - - -
Unquoted equity securities 2,222,812,500 1,754,225,000 2,222,812,500 1,754,225,000

Total 2,222,812,500 1,754,225,000 2,222,812,500 1,754,225,000
Amount in NPR
HIDCL

Investment in unquoted equity Current Year Previous Year

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Power Transmission Company Limited 63,000,000 63,000,000 56,000,000 63,000,000
(630,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )
Vidhyut Utpadan Company Limited 268,800,000 268,800,000 268,800,000 268,800,000
(2,688,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )
Nepal Power Trading Company Limited 2,250,000 2,250,000 2,250,000 2,250,000
(22,500 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )
NEA Engineering Company Ltd 28,462,500 28,462,500 22,500,000 25,875,000
(150,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )
Vision Energy And Power Private Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
(5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )
Vision Lumbini Urja Company Ltd 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
(2,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )
Jagadulla Hydropower Company Limited 234,300,000 234,300,000 234,300,000 234,300,000
2,343,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )
Mewa Developers Ltd 926,000,000 926,000,000 460,000,000 460,000,000
(4,600,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up ) _
Total 2,222,812,500 2,222,812,500 1,743,850,000 1,754,225,000
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

6 Financial asset carried at Amortised Cost Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Investment in corporate bonds 83,609,863 87,219,726 83,609,863 87,219,726
Loan to power project 8,950,641,513  5,222,760,683 8,950,641,513  5,222,760,683
Staff loan 390,585 608,801 390,585 608,801
Deferred employee expenditure 108,618 144,774 108,618 144,774
On-lending - 410,400,922 - 410,400,922
Ewestment work in progress 2,915,375 41,672,860 2,915,375 41,672,860
Total 9,037,665,954  5,762,807,765 9,037,665,954  5,762,807,765
6.1 Investment in corporate bonds Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Corporate bond (debenture) 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000 80,000,000
Interest receivable on bond 3,609,863 7,219,726 3,609,863 7.219.726
Total 83,609,863 87,219,726 83,609,863 87,219,726
6.2 Loan to power projects Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particul As at As at As at As at
artieutars 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 __ 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Himalayan Power Partner Limited (Dordi Khola HEP) 738,478,496 589,258,200 738,478,496 589,258,200
Sahas Urja Limited (Solu Dudh Koshi HEP) 1,408,690,060 830,899,335 1,408,690,060 830,899,335
Swet Ganga Hydropwer and Construciton Limited (Lower 829,769,813
Likhu HEP) 874,302,701 829,769,813 874,302,701
Solu Hydro Power Limited ( Lower Solu HEP) 110,353,750 110,353,750 110,353,750 110,353,750
- . . 161,139,371 1 70A479.371
Mandu Hydropower Limited (Bagmati Small Power Project) 161,139,371 175,479,371 T
Mountain Energy Nepal Limited ( Mistri Khola HEP) 977,226,219  1,037,817,219 977,226,219  1,037,817,219
Nyadhi Hydropower Limmited (Nyadi Hydropower Project) 622,129,373 434,520,231 622,129,373 434,520,231
gfo?::;t?om Hydroelectric Co. Limited ( Solu Hydroelectric 214,619,421 217,641,021 214,619,421 217,641,021
Beni Hydropower Limited ( Upper Solu Hydropower Project) 194,908,060 180,988,449 194,908,060 180,988,449
Trishuli Jalvidyut Co. Limited (Upper Trisuli 3B Hydroelectric
Project) 1,136,625,436 946,037,053 1,136,625,436 946,037,053
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited-456 Mw 2,000,000,000 1,100,000,000 2,000,000,000  1,100,000,000
Super Madi Hydropower Ltd(Super Madi Hydroelectric -
Project) 834,926,139 - 834,926,139
Less: Current portion of loan to power projects - - - -
14,340,000 17,925,000 14,340,000
Mandu Hydropower Limited (Bagmati Small Power Project) 17,925,000
Mountain Energy Nepal Limited ( Mistri Khola HEP) 75,382,000 54,955,000 75,382,000 54,955,000
Nyadhi Hydropower Limmited (Nyadi Hydropower Project) 8,575,500 4,932,000 8,575,500 4,932,000
Upper Solu Hydroelectric Co. Limited ( Solu Hydroelectric 3,021,600 6,312,000 3,021,600
Project) 6,312,000
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited-456 Mw - 1,100,000,000 - 1,100,000,000
Himalayan Power Partner Limited (Dordi Khola HEP) 7,413,900 - 7,413,900 -
Beni Hydropower Limited ( Upper Solu Hydropower Project) 500,000 500,000 -
Sahas Urja Limited (Solu Dudh Koshi HEP) 71,294,087 - 71,294,087 -
Swet Ganga Hydropwer and Construciton Limited (Lower -
Likhu HEP) 30,152,506 30,152,506 -
Super Madi Hydropower Ltd(Super Madi Hydroelectric -
Project) 14,792,000 14,792,000 -
Loan to power project (Non-Current) 9,041,052,033  5,275,515,842 9,041,052,033 5,275,515,842
Less: Specific impairment - - - -
Less: Portfolio impairment 90,410,520 52,755,158 90,410,520 52,755,158
8,950,641,513  5,222,760,683 8,950,641,513  5,222,760,683
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6.3

6.4

6.5

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Staff Loan Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Staff loan 1,243,302 1,693,315 1,243,302 1,693,315
Less: current portion of staff loan 852,717 1,084,514 852,717 1,084,514
Total 390,585 608,801 390,585 608,801
On-lending Amount in NPR
Asset (to Kabeli Energy Limited) Group HIDCL
As at As at As at As at

Particulars

31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

Opening balance
Add :Disbursment during the year

410,400,922 1,247,491,394

(19,092,990) 50,056,822

31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

410,400,922  1,247,491,394

(19,092,990) 50,056,822

Add: Foreign exchange gain or loss

Add: Interest charged during the year 20,996,002 26,029,345 20,996,002 26,029,345

Less: Repayments during the Year (412,303,934) (913,176,640) (412,303,934) (913,176,640)

Total - 410,400,922 - 410,400,922

Investment Work in Progress Amount in NPR

Group HIDCL

Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

CWIP Madi Khola HEP - 38,757,485 - 38,757,485

CWIP Tamor Khola HEP 2,915,375 2,915,375 2,915,375 2,915,375

Total 2,915,375 41,672,860 2,915,375 41,672,860

The expenditure incurred in acquisition of license, survey and other related expenses till the end of financial year is recognized as Capital
Work in Progress. The detail information regarding the capital work in progress is as under.

. As at As at As at As at
Investment WIP- Madi Khola KHEP 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 _ 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Opening CWIP 38,563,984.21 37,857,470.28 38,563,984 37,857,470
Add: Additions during the year - 706,513.93 - 706,514
Less: Capitalized during the year - - - -
Less: Written off during the year 38,563,984.21 - 38,563,984 -
Total - 38,563,984 - 38,563,984
As at As at As at As at
Investment WIP-Tamor Khola HEP 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 _ 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Opening CWIP 2,915,375.00 2,915,375.00 2,915,375 2,915,375
Add: Additions during the year - - - -
Less: Capitalized during the year - - - -
Total 2,915,375 2,915,375 2,915,375 2,915,375
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Amount in NPR
7 Deferred tax assets HIDCL
Opening Recognised in Recognised in Closing
FY 2079-80 balance profit or loss ocCl balance
Gratuity 252,180 41,555 - 293,736
Leave encashment 1,011,492 297,781 - 1,309,273
Lease liability 285,048 1,353,643 - 1,638,690
Financial assets held at FVTOCI - - - -
Property, plant and equipment 1,802,343 308,957 - 2,111,300
Total of deferred tax assets 3,351,063 2,001,936 - 5,352,999
Property, plant and equipment - - - -
Financial assets held at FVTOCI
Total of deferred tax liability - - - -
Net deferred tax assets / (liability) 3,351,063 2,001,936 - 5,352,999
Opening Recognised in Recognised in Closing
FY 2078-79 balance profit or loss ocCl balance
Gratuity 925,821 (673,640) - 252,180
Leave encashment 874,542 136,950 - 1,011,492
Lease liability 1,126,698 (841,650) - 285,048
Financial assets held at FVTOCI - - -
Property, plant and equipment 716,230 1,086,113 1,802,343
Total of deferred tax assets 3,643,291 (292,228) - 3,351,063
Property, plant and equipment - -
Financial assets held at FVTOCI - - -
Total of deferred tax liability - - - R
Net deferred tax liability 3,643,291 (292,228) - 3,351,063
Amount in NPR
Group
g Opening Recognised in Recognised in Closing
FY 2079-80 balance profit or loss OClI balance
Gratuity 252,180 41,555 - 293,736
Leave encashment 1,362,842 141,314 38,094 1,504,157
Lease liability 285,048 1,828,998 - 2,114,046
Provision for Provident fund - -
Financial assets held at FVTOCI - - - -
Property, plant and equipment 1,802,343 308,957 - 2,111,300
Total of deferred tax assets 3,702,414 2,320,825 38,094 6,023,239
Property, plant and equipment 904,168 87,586 - 991,754
Financial assets held at FVTOCI
Total of deferred tax liability 904,168 87,586 - 991,754
Net deferred tax asset/ (liability) 2,798,245 2,233,239 38094 5,031,484
R Opening Recognised in Recognised in Closing
FY 207879 balance profit or loss OCl balance
Gratuity 1,026,470 (774,289) - 252,180
Leave encashment 1,065,834 285,852 11,156 1,362,842
Lease liability 1,126,698 (841,650) - 285,048
Provision for Provident fund 3,453 (3,453)
Financial assets held at FVTOCI - - - -
Property, plant and equipment 716,230 1,086,113 - 1,802,343
Total of deferred tax assets 3,938,686 (247,427) 11,156 3,702,414
Property, plant and equipment 766,448 137,720 - 904,168
Financial assets held at FVTOCI - - -
Total of deferred tax liability 766,448 137,720 - 904,168
Net deferred tax liability 3,172,237 (385,147) 11,156 2,798,245
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

8 Inventory Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Printing & stationery items 402,794 339,960 172,916 134,118
Kitchen Utensils 6,862 5,970 - -
Cleaning & janitorial items 24,630 18,663 - -
Total 434,286 364,593 172,916 134,118
9 Term deposit with bank Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Term Deposit 12,350,000,000  12,380,000,000 12,350,000,000  12,380,000,000
Interest Receivable on deposit 19,011,100 3,839,339 19,011,100 3,839,339
Total 12,369,011,100  12,383,839,339 12,369,011,100  12,383,839,339
10 Other financial asset Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particul As at As at As at As at
articular 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 __ 31 Ashad 2080 __ 32 Ashad 2079
Loan to power project 259,060,611 1,202,751,397 259,060,611 1,202,751,397
Others - - - -
Staff loan 852,717 1,084,514 852,717 1,084,514
Total 259,913,329 1,203,835,911 259,913,329 1,203,835,911
Loan to power project Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Mandu Hydropower Limited (Bagmati Small Power Project) 17,925,000 14,340,000 17,925,000 14,340,000
Mountain Energy Nepal Limited ( Mistri Khola HEP) 75,382,000 54,955,000 75,382,000 54,955,000
Nyadhi Hydropower Limmited (Nyadi Hydropower Project) 8,575,500 4,932,000 8,575,500 4,932,000
Upper Solu Hydroelectric Co. Limited ( Solu Hydroelectric
Project) 6,312,000 3,021,600 6,312,000 3,021,600
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited-456 Mw - 1,100,000,000 - 1,100,000,000
Himalayan Power Partner Limited (Dordi Khola HEP) 7,413,900 7,413,900 -
Beni Hydropower Limited ( Upper Solu Hydropower Project) 500,000 500,000
Sahas Urja Limited (Solu Dudh Koshi HEP) 71,294,087 71,294,087
Swet Ganga Hydropwer and Construciton Limited (Lower
Likhu HEP) 30,152,506 30,152,506
Super Madi Hydropower Ltd(Super Madi Hydroelectric
Project) 14,792,000 14,792,000
Less: Specific impairment
Less: Portfolio impairment 2,323,470 11,772,486 2,323,470 11,772,486
230,023,523 2,567,514 230,023,523 1,165,476,114
Add: Accurred Interest Receivable -Loan 29,037,088 37,275,283 29,037,088 37,275,283
Total 259,060,611 39,842,797 259,060,611 1,202,751,397
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11 Current tax assets

Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets 615,049,467 900,077,093 611,311,379 896,508,861
Tax assets of prior periods - - - -
615,049,467 900,077,093 611,311,379 896,508,861
Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities 631,794,931 433,694,651 631,794,931 433,694,651
Tax liabilities of prior periods - 2,030,122 - 2,030,122
631,794,931 435,724,773 631,794,931 435,724,773
Net current tax asset / (liability) (16,745,464) 464,352,320 (20,483,552) 460,784,087
12 Other asset Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Prepaid Expenses 1,053,261 162,755 997,056 150,042
Prepaid insurance 3,273,904 3,063,630 2,422,914 2,087,960
Advance for dividend - 11,292,006 - 11,292,006
Advance-SMEC (Nepalese) - 7,167,758 - -
Advance-SMEC (Dollar) - 2,508,953 - -
Security Deposit in Nepal Telecom 227,000 227,000 27,000 27,000
Receivable from Subsidiaries - - - 1,152,532
Fixed Assets Held For Sale - - - -
Receivable from Staff - 3,389 - -
Others 262,250 279,449 26,250 43,449
Total 4,816,416 24,704,940 3,473,220 14,752,990
13 Cash and cash equivalent Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Cash on hand - - - -
Balance with banks 430,734,324 909,075,180 357,496,485 880,503,333
Total 430,734,324 909,075,180 357,496,485 880,503,333
14 Assets held for sale Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Carrying amount 80,738 2,614,229 80,738 2,614,229
Fair value less cost to sell - - -
(as per management) - -
Lower of fair value less cost to sell and carrying amount 80,738 2,614,229 80,738 2,614,229
Total 80,738 2,614,229 80,738 2,614,229
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15 Equity Share Capital Amount in NPR
Particulars As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Authorized Capital
500,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each share 50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000
Issued capital
234,960,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each share 23,496,000,000 23,496,000,000
(Previous Year 165,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share)
Subscribed and paid up capital
227,757,994 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each share 22,775,799,375  20,715,052,000
(Previous Year 207,150,520 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share)
Total 22,775,799,375  20,715,052,000
15.1 Movement of share capital over the years Amount in NPR
. As at As at As at
Particulars 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2078
Opening share Capital 20,715,052,000 16,500,000,000  16,500,000,000
Add:Right Share Issue - - -
Add: Bonus Share Issue 1,496,000,000 -
Add: Auction of unexcercised right shares 2,719,052,000 -
Total 20,715,052,000 20,715,052,000 16,500,000,000
15.2 Ordinary share ownership Amount in NPR
Name of Shareholders Current Year Previous Year
% Amount % Amount
Ministry Of Finance 21.91% 4,989,600,000 22.94% 4,752,000,000
Ministry Of Energy 10.95% 2,494,800,000 11.47% 2,376,000,000
Ministry Of Law, Justice, Constitutional Assembly And
Parlimentary Affairs 10.95% 2,494,800,000 11.47% 2,376,000,000
Office Of Comptroller General 10.95% 2,494,800,000 11.47% 2,376,000,000
Public Shareholders 21.91% 4,989,600,000 22.94% 4,752,000,000
Citizen Investment Trust 5.48% 1,247,400,000 5.73% 1,188,000,000
Employee Provident Fund 5.48% 1,247,400,000 5.73% 1,188,000,000
Rastriya Beema Sansthan 5.48% 1,247,400,000 5.73% 1,188,000,000
Promoters-Others 6.89% 1,569,999,375 2.51% 519,052,000
Total 100% 22,775,799,375 100% 20,715,052,000
16 Retained Earnings Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
Balance at the beginning of the year 672,957,582 806,393,140 711,028,858 813,121,971
Prior period adjustment:

Depreciation - - - -
Staff loan asset - - - -
Restated balance 672,957,582 806,393,140 711,028,858 813,121,971
Profit for the year 1,341,923,950 926,684,997 1,375,207,435 957,829,108
Transfer to reserve during the year (360,668,700) (236,957,385) (360,668,700) (236,957,385)
Bonus Share Issued (651,813,375) (734,385,129) (651,813,375) (734,385,129)
Share issued (right share issue expenses) (6,243,271) (7,812,743) (6,243,271) (7,812,743)
Cash dividend paid (55,990,178) (78,736,842) (55,990,178) -78736842.11
Prior Period Tax - (2,030,122) - (2,030,122)

Prior Period Adjustments* 140,288 (198,333) 68,288
Reversal of Bonus Payable 433,119,644 - 433,119,644 -
Total 1,373,425,940 672,957,582 1,444,708,701 711,028,858

*For the Consolidated FS as on 32.03.2079, prior period adjustment amounting 198,332.80 if for the adjustment of prepaid insurance of

Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited.

*For the Consolidated FS as on 31.03.2080, prior period adjustment amounting to 140288 represents:
1) 72,000 is for the rental income recognised by SRHL which was not recognised by RHL in 2078-79 as rent expenses and was subsequently

recognised by RHL in 2079-80.

2) 68,288 is for the NFRS Adjustment of Lease Liabilility & ROU Asset of HIDCL in FY 2079-80.

17 Reserves Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL

Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

General Reserve 551,488,332 276,446,845 551,488,332 276,446,845

Loan Guard Fund 229,427,351 145,802,074 229,427,351 145,802,074

Deferred Tax Reserve 5,211,576 3,209,641 5,352,999 3,351,063

Share Premeium 105,778,765 516,123,454 105,778,765 516,123,454

Total 891,906,025 941,582,013 892,047,447 941,723,436
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

18 Provisions for employee benefits

Group

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

Particulars

As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

Provision for employee benefits

Leave Encashment 6,102,832 4,739,522 4,364,242 3,371,640
Gratuity 979,119 840,602 979,119 840,602
Total 7,081,951 5,580,124 5,343,361 4,212,241
19 Financial liability carried at amortised cost Amount in NPR
On-lending Group HIDCL
. As at As at As at As at
Particulars

20

31 Ashad 2080 _ 32 Ashad 2079

31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

Opening balance 410,400,922 1,227,124,175 410,400,922  1,247,491,395
Add :Disbursment during the year -
Add: Foreign Exchange Gain or Loss (19,092,990) (13,259,862) (19,092,990) 50,056,822
Add: Interest Charged During the year 20,996,002 33,627,082 20,996,002 26,029,345
Less: Repayment of Interest During the year (412,303,934) - (412,303,934) (913,176,640)
Total - 1,247,491,395 - 410,400,922
Lease liabilities Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 _ 32 Ashad 2079
Present Value of Lease Liability under NFRS-16 127,563,071 79,455,218 78,926,627 79,455,218
Add: Interest Expenses for the Period 11,880,784 1,507,472 7,124,433 1,507,472
Prior Period Adjustment (6,068,340) 48,636,444 (6,068,340)
Less: Payment During the Year (17,850,420) (2,036,064) (10,710,252) (2,036,064)
Total 115,525,094 127,563,071 69,272,468 78,926,627
Non-Current Liabilities 108,531,285 119,949,592 65,092,089 75,889,052
Current Liabilities 6,993,809 7,613,479 4,180,379 3,037,574
Total 115,525,094 127,563,071 69,272,468 78,926,627

The company has implemented the "NFRS 16 -Leases" in recognizing the right of use Assets towards the lease agreement of the new

office building (4th floor of CIT Building at Baneswor)

21 Other liabilities Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular As at As at As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
TDS Payable 1,185,163 2,575,936 555,770 1,473,555
Audit Fee Payable 1,363,031 1,178,972 683,650 711,900
Staff PF Payable - - - -
Salary Payable 40,771 274,870 40,771 273,970
Account Payable* 1,849,134 6,594,512 860,146 6,519,732
Dividends Payable (Public Shareholders) 110,515,467 126,881,500 110,515,467 126,881,500
Retention Money Deduction 14,874,133 17,270,378 523,258 573,260
Bid Bond Guranttee 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Expenses Payable 50,033 169,500 - 169,500
Consultancy Fee Payable 22,264,407 56,218,010 169,500 -
Employee Welfare Fund-Hidcl 2,665,740 2,487,978 -
VAT payable 101,243 434,426 70,958 382,632
Meeting Fee Payable 39,100 - 39,100 -
Provision for Counsultancy-GKHEP - 17,189,279 - -
Water and Expense Payable 26,564 4,400 - -
Provision for Counsultancy-SMEC - 4,843,010 - -
ICCS$-Provision for Consultancy Site 13,652,026 - - -
ICCSNPR-Provision of Consultancy Site 4,212,482 - - -
Provision for Arthabrisha Management Nepal 22,300 - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation- Current 46,443 37,520 - -
Property Tax Payable 7,048 - - -
Employee bonus payable 20,310,392 447,899,904 20,310,392 447,770,338
Total 193,233,476 681,580,217 136,264,989 584,764,387
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Hydroelectricity Investment And Development Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

22 Revenue From Contracts with Customer Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period  For the period For the period  For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Management Fees 6,706,338 3,152,467 6,706,338 3,152,467
Other Fee/LC Commission 3,383,552 609,289 3,383,552 609,289
Total 10,089,890 3,761,756 10,089,890 3,761,756
23 Interest income Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Interest from Fixed Deposits 1,299,273,793 1,062,137,858 1,299,273,793 1,062,137,858
Interest from Call Deposits 9,606,794 3,636,296 8,474,425 2,950,067
Interest from Bond 7,200,000 7,219,726 7,200,000 7,219,726
Interest from Loan to Projects 836,252,771 456,837,914 836,252,771 456,837,914
Interest from Loan to Staff under NFRS 91,611 144,669 91,611 144,669
Total 2,152,424,969 1,529,976,463 2,151,292,600 1,529,290,234
24 Dividend Income Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Dividend income 13,360,500 14,148,000 13,360,500 14,148,000
Total 13,360,500 14,148,000 13,360,500 14,148,000
25 Other income Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Tender & Application Fees - - -
Miscellaneous Income 282,620 529,388 191,228 323,731
Liabilities written off* - 3,755,663 - 3,755,663
Deposit Received - 6,000 - -
Total 282,620 4,291,051 191,228 4,079,394
* Liabilities written off of FY 2078-79 inlcudes written off of operating lease liabilities recognised for the leased building
located at hattisar after shifting to new lease office at Baneshwor.
26 Employee benefit expense Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period
_ _ 2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Short term-Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary 21,866,940 18,163,557 16,078,025 12,563,346
Allowance 10,781,657 8,606,308 8,289,831 6,701,676
Gratuity expense 2,061,839 1,507,445 1,573,488 979,211
Provident Fund 2,071,222 1,715,714 1,485,214 1,160,894
Leave Encashment Expenses 2,238,745 1,715,414 1,948,287 1,131,520
Force Leave Allowance 924,386 629,351 677,035 629,351
Staff Training 1,014,922 355,915 1,000,172 355,915
Incentives 2,615,050 1,322,875 1,593,000 394,500
Employee Insurance Expenses 4,425,487 3,571,434 3,810,740 3,296,880
Staff Welfare Expenses 3,062,741 2,467,145 1,941,117 1,362,843
Vehicle Facilities 1,173,000 1,337,500 1,125,000 1,337,500
Employee benefit expenses under NFRS - - -
Current Period 64,411 99,690 64,411 99,690
Prior Period - 76,835 - 76,835
Subtotal 52,300,399 41,569,182 39,586,319 30,090,160
Staff Bonus 20,310,392 73,253,473 20,310,392 73,253,473
Longterm-Employee Benefit Expenses
Defined Benefit Obligation 23,641 530,346.75 - -
Total 72,587,150 115,353,001 59,896,711 103,343,633
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Hydroelectricity Investment And Development Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

27 Operating and Administrative Expenses Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL

Particular For the period For the period For the period  For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79

Advertisement and Business Promotion 750,352 520,077 443,121 463,516
Annual General Meeting Expenses 1,059,355 1,325,977 979,003 1,169,056
Auditors' remuneration 1,666,577 1,909,064 889,992 957,429
Bank Commission And Charges 8,095 3,572 7,665 3,542
Board Meeting Expenses 388,055 139,801 339,261 139,801
Cleaning (Janitorial Services) 222,069 219,746 158,434 110,536
Consultancy Expenses 271,200 878,740 203,400 856,140
Corporate social responsibility expense 374,414 400,000 374,414 400,000
Directors' Meeting Allowances 1,627,562 1,899,000 1,222,000 1,484,000
Directors' Meeting Expense 164,473 203,957 154,845 87,892
Directors Meetings Fee/Allowances-Others 830,000 1,027,867 830,000 843,950

Fee, Rates & Taxes (Vehicle/Property Tax

And Other Renewal Charges) 356,884 277,858 160,600 144,625
Fuel Expenses 1,149,223 913,233 995,884 688,038
Health And Safety 98,162 96,935 87,562 73,495
Insurance 321,633 1,293,645 136,811 123,797
Kitchen Utensil & Others 359,779 341,116 232,883 252,675
Legal Services Fee 634,550 476,800 553,700 296,200
Leasehold Improvement -Written off - 3,181,630 - -
Management Meeting Allowances 151,000 125,333 20,000 41,000
Management Meeting Expenses 441,420 478,744 300,970 460,099
Miscellaneous Operating Expenses 867,704 741,397 299,922 343,735
News Paper, Books and Journals 21,380 30,200 21,380 23,400
Operating lease expense 680,016 7,190,564 510,012 5,288,245
Other audit related Expense 304,621 39,095 - -
Postage, Telex, Telephone, Fax 311,081 530,810 171,478 317,938
Printing and Stationery 860,102 532,529 743,883 459,049
Prior period Expenses - 12,977 - -
Project Appraisal Cost - 90,000 - 90,000
Refreshment Expenses - 468,246 - 468,246
Anniversary , Dashain & Others Expens 403,209 - 403,209 -
Business Development/ Promotional Expense 47,600 - 47,600 -
Conference/ Seminar 592,725 - 592,725 -
Repair and Maintenance
a) Building - 700 - -
b) Vehicle 707,776 773,071 586,254 539,045
c) Computer and accessories 456,934 479,184 456,934 174,609
d) Office equipment and furniture 341,859 100,626 291,936 100,626
e) Other 209,213 349,628 209,213 349,628
Security Expenses 867,062 1,094,662 867,062 850,582
Share management expense 2,190,562 6,171,214 2,190,562 6,171,214
Site office setup - 178,097 - -
Staff Recruitment Expenses 237,715 2,594,863 237,715 2,594,863
Travelling Allowances and Expenses 1,213,130 560,625 1,120,130 560,625
Water and Electricity 393,556 625,200 321,112 440,891
Total 21,581,044 38,276,786 17,161,671 27,368,490
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

28 Finance Expenses Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Interest Expense under NFRS -16 11,880,784 2,729,204 7,124,433 1,507,472
Interest Cost 17,539 58,543.21 - -
Total 11,898,323 2,787,748 7,124,433 1,507,472
29 Depreciation and amortisation Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Depreciation of PPE 9,218,821 9,432,947 2,246,692 2,741,554
Amortisation of Intangible Asset 236,074 72,820 150,042 -
Depreciation Of Right-of-use Assets 13,585,370 2,381,937 8,166,249 1,478,750
Total 23,040,265 11,887,703 10,562,983 4,220,304
30 Impairment Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Portfolio Impairment 28,206,346 23,023,497 28,206,346 23,023,497
PPE Impairmnet 131,702 68,480 131,702 -
Total 28,338,048 23,091,977 28,338,048 23,023,497
31  Profit from Discontinued Operations Amount in NPR
Group HIDCL
Particular For the period For the period For the period For the period
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Revenue from sale of SKHEP - - - -
Cost of Sales - - - -
Gross profit - - - -
Other Operating Expenses - - - -
Personnel Expenses - - - -
Profit Before Depreciation, Interest, and
Tax ) ) ) )
Depreciation & Amortisation - - - -
Profit Before Interest and Tax - - - -
Finance cost - - - -
Profit before Tax - - - -
Income Tax - - - -
Profit After Tax - - - -
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1. Corporate Information
1.1 About Company

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited here in after referred to as company (Previously
known as Jalvidyut Lagani Tatha Vikas Company Limited) is a public limited company incorporated in Nepal
through registration with the Office of The Company Registrar on 27th Ashad 2068 (11th July, 2011). Engaged in
a mission to mobilize funds from domestic and international resources base to cater to the needs of investments
in middle to mega hydroelectricity generation, transmission and distribution projects, renewal energy projects,
offering timely and quality services to our customers and partners with integrity and professionalism, and creating
value to our shareholders, company envisages to become the top investment company of the country in hydropower
and renewal energy sector.

Company has two subsidiary Remit Hydro Limited and Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited. HIDCL has 100%
shareholding in both the companies.

1.2 Financial Statement

The Financial Statement of HIDCL (Group) and HIDCL comprises Statement of Financial Position, Statement of
Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash
Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and Significant Accounting Policies.

The primary financial statements of HIDCL (Group) and HIDCL for the year ended 31st Ashad 2080 have been
drawn up consistent with the requirements of NAS 1 and the following key presentation decisions have been made:

A. Statement of Financial Position

The statement of financial position is presented in order of liquidity, with a distinction based on expectations
regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months) and more than
12 months after the reporting date (more than 12 months), presented in the notes.

B. Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

The Company has elected to present comprehensive income in two separate statements, being the statement of
profit or loss and the statement of Other Comprehensive Income. Information about the individual components
of other comprehensive income (OCI) as well as the tax effects have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

C. Statement of Changes in Equity

The Company presents its statement of changes in equity as part of its primary financial statements showing the
following items: (a) net profit/loss for the period; (b) the amounts of transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners, showing separately contributions by and distributions to owners; and (c) for each component of equity a
reconciliation between the carrying amount at the beginning and the end of the period, separately disclosing each
change.

D. Statement of Cash Flows

The Company represents its operating cash flows based on the indirect method. For cash flow purposes, the company
classifies the cash flows for the acquisition and disposal of financial assets as investing cash flows.

2. Responsibility for Financial Statements

The management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements of company as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2063.

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements of company have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following
material items in the Statement of Financial Position:

» Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (unquoted investments) are measured at cost value.
» Employee defined contribution plan of Gratuity and Leave Encashment are measured in accordance with
provision contained in NAS 19.
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3. Basis of preparation
a) Basis of Preparation

The financial information has been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
assets at fair value wherever the standard requires or the company boats the option given in the standards for such
revaluation.

b) Compliance with NFRS

The Financial Statement of company which comprises components of Financial Statement mentioned above have
been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards comprising of Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards and Nepal Accounting Standards (hereafter referred as NFRS), laid down by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act ,2063.

¢) Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statement

The Financial Company follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar. The corresponding
dates for the English calendar are as follows:

Relevant Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar English Calendar
Comparative reporting period 1t Shrawan 2078 — 32" Ashad 2079 16" July 2021 — 16" July 2022
NFRS SFP Date 31% Ashad 2080 16" July 2023
NFRS reporting period 1** Shrawan 2079 — 31% Ashad 2080 16" July 2022 — 16™ July 2023

The accompanied Financial Statements have been authorized by the Board of Directors vide its 287th meeting
dated Poush 2, 2080.
d) Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements of company are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NRs), which is the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the company operates. There was no change in company’s presentation
and functional currency during the year under review.

e) Presentation of Financial Statement

The assets and liabilities excepting non-financial asset and liabilities of company presented in the Statement of
Financial Position are presented in the increasing order of liquidity i.e. less liquid to more liquid.

f) Materiality and Aggregation

In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 1 (Presentation of Financial Statements), each material class
of similar items has been presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions
too are presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset, and the
net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability
simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted
by an Accounting Standard.

g) Materiality

The Company for the preparation of financial statements determines materiality based on the nature or magnitude,
or both. Materiality is a pervasive constraint in financial reporting because it is pertinent to all of the qualitative
characteristics.

h) Discounting

When the realization of assets and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the company considers the
discounting of such assets and liabilities where the impact is material, various internal and external factors have
been considered for determining the discount rate to be applied to the cash flows of company.

i) Current and Non-Current Distinction

Under the guidelines of NFRS-16, lease liabilities that are due within the upcoming 12 months are categorized as
current liabilities, while those due after the 12 months period are classified as non-current liabilities.

arfi gfeaad 09% /5o 40




EESTRARGIRE SFAAE QUS SWeTare Feut .

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Ltd.

j) Accounting policies, critical accounting estimates and Judgments

Accounting Policies NFRS requires the company adopt accounting policies that are most appropriate to the
company’s circumstances- In determining and applying accounting policies, management is required to make
judgments in respect to items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed
could materially affect the company’s reported financial position, results or cash flows. These accounting policies
are consistently applied by the company.

Specific accounting policies have been included in the specific section of the notes for each items of financial
statements which requires disclosures of accounting policies or changes in accounting policies. Effect and nature of
the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

k) Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the management of the company is satisfied
that the company has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment,
the Management have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including
future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

I) Consolidation

The company controls and consequently consolidates an entity when it’s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
Control is initially assessed based on consideration of all facts and circumstances, and is subsequently reassessed
when there are significant changes to the initial setup Where an entity is governed by voting rights, the group would
consolidate when it holds, directly or indirectly, the necessary voting rights to pass resolutions by the governing
body. In all other cases, the assessment of control is more complex and requires judgment of other factors, including
having exposure to variability of returns, power over the relevant activities or holding the power as agent or
principal.

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method the cost of an acquisition is measured at
the fair value of the consideration, including contingent consideration, given at the date of exchange. Acquisition
related costs are recognized as an expense in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred, the
acquired identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities are generally measured at their fair values at the
date of acquisition, Goodwill is measured as the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount of non-controlling Interest and the fair value of the group's previously held equity interest, if any, over (the
net of the amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

The amount of non-controlling interest is measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest's proportional
share of the acquirer’s identifiable net assets for acquisitions achieved in stages, the previously held equity interest
is re-measured at the acquisition-date fair value with the resulting gain or loss recognized in the income statement.

All intra-group transactions are eliminated on consolidation.

As per the MOU between Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited, Nepal Electricity
Authority and Vidyut Utpadan dated 17Th Falgun 2079, Company has diluted its share of Subsidiary (Remit Hydro
Limited and Symbuwa Remit Hydro Limited) to 15 percent. However, as of the share lagat dated 31st Ashad,
2080, HIDCI holds one hundred percent ownership in both subsidiaries. Consequently, company has included both
subsidiaries in its consolidated financial statement.

m) Accounting Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with NFRS requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions in applying the accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, including contingencies and commitments. Due to the inherent uncertainty in making
estimates, actual results reported in future periods may differ from those estimates. The estimates and the underlying
assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances revision to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates is revised, if the revision affects only that period; they are recognized
in the period of revision and the future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods
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The significant judgments made by management in applying the company's accounting policies and the key sources
of estimation uncertainty in these financial statements, which together are deemed critical to the company’s results
and financial position, are given in the respective sections of the notes wherever they have been applied

*  Impairment of loans and advances

*  Valuation of financial instruments

*  Provisions

»  Estimation of useful life of property and equipment and intangible asset

4. Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts
4.1. Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and equipment including owner-occupied property, is stated at cost, excluding the costs of day-to-
day servicing, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Replacement or major inspection
costs are capitalized when incurred, if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Depreciation of these assets commence when the assets are available for use, which is generally on commissioning
and not when it is put to use. Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated in a manner that amortizes the
cost (or other amount substituted for cost) of the assets after commissioning, less its residual value, over their useful
lives on a Straight-Line basis and recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or loss.

The assets’ residual values, and useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate,
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no further future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of
profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized.

Recognition of Capital Work In Progress

The expenditure incurred in acquisition of license, survey and other related expenses till the end of financial year is
recognized as Capital Work in Progress.

A. Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The company applies NAS 36 Impairment of Assets to determine whether its asset have impaired. For the purpose
of determination of Impairment Loss, the company treats each reportable segment as a separate Cash Generating Unit.

Any indication giving rise to circumstances that require a detailed impairment test has not occurred during the
period and consequently no impairment loss has been charged on the company’s property plant and equipment as
on 31st Ashad 2080.

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value
less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.

Useful life of property plant and equipment has been depreciated under the management's estimate of useful life of
the particular class of assets. Assets are categories in different class of assets according to their similar nature and
characteristics. Useful life estimated by the management is as follows:
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Asset Class Useful Life

Office equipment Upto 5 Years
Furniture and Fixtures Upto 7 Years
Other Assets Upto 5 Years
Motor Vehicle Upto 7 Years
Leasehold Upto 9 Years (not exceeding lease term)

4.2. Intangible Assets (NAS-38)

Basis of recognition

Company’s intangible asset comprises of accounting, policy servicing, human resource and administration related
software which have been separately acquired and therefore measured on initial recognition at cost less any
accumulated amortization.

Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on intangibles are capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is charged to the statement of profit or loss when
incurred.

Amortization

Software (Intangibles) has been classified as having definite useful life and are amortized over estimated useful
life of concerned software. Estimation of the useful life is reviewed at each financial year end and changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates

Amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the
expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives. Estimated useful life of the software currently owned by the company has
been determined at 5 years.

De-recognition

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from it. The
gain or loss arising from de-recognition of such intangible assets is included in the statement of profit or loss when
the item is de-recognized.

Impairment of Intangible Assets

An impairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When the recoverable amount
is less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Assessment of impairment

The management has assessed potential impairment indicators of Intangible assets as at 31st Ashad 2080. Based on
the assessment, impairment indicators were not identified.

Software and website development have been separately recognized in the financial statement, until previous year
under previous GAAP software were clubbed with the property plant and equipment.

4.3. Leases -NFRS 16

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is
dependent on the use of a specific asset (or assets) and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset (or assets),
even if that asset is (or those assets are) not explicitly specified in an arrangement.
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Company as a lessee
Recognition

At the commencement date, a lessee shall recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability.

Measurement
Initial measurement
Initial measurement of the right-of-use asset

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the right-of-use asset at cost. The cost of the right-of-use asset
shall comprise:

(a) The amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability,

(b) Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives received,

(c) Any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee; and

(d) an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the
site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions
of the lease.

Initial measurement of the lease liability

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that
rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate.

At the commencement date, the lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise
the following payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term that are not paid at the
commencement date:

(a) Fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable;

(b) Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement.

(c) Amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

(d) The exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option and

(e) Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an Option to
terminate the lease.

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement of the right-of-use asset

After the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the right-of-use asset applying a cost model, unless it applies
either of the other measurement models.

Cost model

While opting for the cost model, a lessee shall measure the right-of-use asset at cost:

(a) Less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses; and

(b) Adjusted for any measurement of the lease liability

Other measurement models

If a lessee applies the fair value model in NAS 40 Investment Property to its investment property, the lessee shall

also apply that fair value model to right-of-use assets that meet the definition of investment property in NAS 40.

If right-of-use assets relate to a class of property, plant and equipment to which the lessee applies the revaluation
model in NAS 16, a lessee may elect to apply that revaluation model to all of the right-of-use Assets that relate to
that class of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent measurement of the lease liability
After the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability by:

(a) Increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;
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(b) Reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and
(c) Premeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications, or to reflect revised in-
substance fixed lease payments

Interest on the lease liability in each period during the lease term shall be the amount that produces a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease liability. The periodic rate of interest is the discount
rate or if applicable the revised discount rate

After the commencement date, a lessee shall recognize in profit or loss, unless the costs are included in the carrying
amount of another asset applying other applicable Standards, both:

(a) Interest on the lease liability; and
(b) Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of the lease liability in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers those payments occurs.

4.4, Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are
recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except;

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss.

b) Inrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests
in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except
where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to
be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset
is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit or loss is recognized outside statement
of profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax
assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

4.5. Financial Instruments (NFRS-9)

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset or of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

4.5.1 Financial assets

As per NFRS 9 Financial instrument are classified into following types;
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a) Financial investment measured at amortized cost
b) Financial investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. (FVOCI).
¢) Financial investment at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

a) Financial investment measured at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost include those non derivative financial assets (debt instruments) that are held by
the entity for long term purpose and intend to hold till maturity.

Staff loan

The loan is measured at the amount recognized at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus
the cumulative amortization of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and any loss
allowance. The Loan is amortized using the effective interest rate @ 7%.Difference between amortized cost of
loan and book value at the time of initial recognition has been recognized as Unwinding interest on staff loan.
Interest income on the amortized cost of the loan using effective interest rate has been included under income with
corresponding amount being expenses as employee benefit cost.

On- lending

Company was the Intermediary for On-Lending to Kabeli Energy Limited. It receives fund from government
of Nepal and disburses to Kabeli Energy Limited. All interest collected from Kabeli Energy Limited is paid to
Government. However, during the year On-lending transaction has been settled.

These assets was classified as Financial instrument measured at Amortized Cost as these assets are held with an
objective to collect their contractual cash flows rather than to sell the assets prior to their contractual maturity
dates (business model test), and the contractual terms of these financial assets give rise to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal & interest (SPPI) on the outstanding principal amount. Staff Loan has not been restated at
fair value due to the materiality consideration.

Impairment of financial investment carried at amortized cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on assets carried at amortized cost has been incurred, the
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the loss is
recorded in the statement of Profit or Loss.

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If it is determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and that group of financial assets is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment. The impairment assessment is performed at each reporting date.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and that decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed.
Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss, to the extent that the
carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

There has been no impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost for the reporting period other than
Loan to power project.

b) Financial investment at fair value through other comprehensive income
Recognition of Financial investment at fair value through other comprehensive income

The company classifies debt instruments that meet the cash flow characteristic tests (SPPI) those are not designated
at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) as Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (FVTOCI) if it is held with an objective to hold in order to collect contractual cash flows and sell the
financial assets.
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Impairment of financial investment at fair value through OCI

If a fair value through OCI financial asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its costs
(net of any principal repayment and amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognized in other comprehensive income, is transferred from equity to the statement of profit or loss. Reversals
in respect of equity instruments classified as fair value through OCI are not recognized in the statement of profit
or loss.

Reversals of impairment losses on debt instruments classified at fair value through OCI are reversed through the
statement of profit or loss, if the increase in the fair value of the instruments can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment losses were recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

¢) Financial investment at fair value through profit and loss
Recognition of financial investment at fair value through profit and loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and those designated
upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Investments typically bought with the intention to sell
in the near future are classified as held for trading. Attributable transaction costs are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss as incurred. These investments are initially recorded at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition,
they are re-measured at fair value.

Dividend income and gain/loss on disposal of financial assets measured at FVTPL are recognized in profit or loss
for the period.

The company does not hold any debt instruments that meet the above criteria and has not designated any of the
equity investments to be measured at FVTPL.

4.5.2 Financial Liability
A Financial Liability is any liability that is:
a) Contractual obligation:

*  To deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity.
» To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavorable to entity.

b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instrument and is:

i) A non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of the entity’s own
equity instruments or

ii) A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instrument.

4.6. Inventory

As per NAS-2, Inventories are recognized at lower of net realizable value or cost. Inventories primarily consist of
printing & stationery items, repair & maintenance items and cleaning and janitorial items.

4.7. Other Financial Asset

Financial Asset other than financial asset at amortized cost, financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive
income, financial asset at fair value through profit & loss and cash & equivalent is categorized as other financial
asset. These assets include accrued income on bank deposits and loans.

Impairment of Financial Asset

Company assesses recoverability of other financial asset and when it becomes doubtful for the recovery, company
impair these financial assets as bad debt.

De-recognition of financial assets

De-recognition is the removal of a previously recognized financial asset (or financial liability) from an entity’s
statement of financial position. In general, NFRS 9 criteria for de-recognition of a financial asset aim to answer
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the question whether an asset has been sold and should be derecognized or whether an entity obtained a kind of
financing against this asset and simply a financial liability should be recognized.

De-recognition criteria in NFRS 9 should be applied to a part of an asset if, and only if, the part being considered

for de-recognition meets one of the following three conditions:

a) The part comprises only specifically identified cash flows from a financial asset or a group of similar financial
assets.

b) The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of the cash flows from a financial asset or a group
of similar financial assets.

c) The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of specifically identified cash flows from a financial.

4.8. Taxes

Current Taxes

COMPANY applies NAS 12 Income Taxes in accounting for taxes on income. Income tax payable on taxable
profits (Current tax) is recognized as an expense in the period in which the profits arise. Withholding taxes are
also treated as income taxes. Income tax recoverable on tax allowable losses is recognized as a current tax asset
only to the extent that it is regarded as recoverable by offset against taxable profits arising in the current or prior
period. Current tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
statement of financial position date. Current tax assets and liabilities have been netted off, as there is a legal right to
settle those amounts on net basis. The nets current tax asset/ liability has been reported separately in the statement
of financial position.

4.9. Non- Financial Assets

Assets other than financial assets have been classified as non-financial assets. Broad headings under this classification
include Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Advances and Prepaid Expenses.

4.10. Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term
deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net
of any provision.

The majority of cash and cash equivalent comprises of call/current deposits and are subject to insignificant risk of
change in value. These also include cash-in-hand and cheques.

4.11. Share Capital

Financial instruments issued are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash, other
financial assets or issue a variable number of own equity instruments. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of equity instruments are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

The issue expenses for the issue charged in the year of issue and though the impact from past of the company’s
equity the amount has not been adjusted with the share capital and the company considered the impact to be
immaterial.

4.12. Reserves

e Share Premium: Any premium collected on issue of shares to the public is credited to this reserve. This reserve
is utilized only for issue of the bonus share capital.

* Retained Earnings: Earning made during the current and previous years not distributed has been credited to
this reserve.

* General Reserve: The Company appropriates 20% of the regulatory net profit every year and transfers to the
general reserve fund.

* Loan Guard Fund: Company for possible loss of the investment made set aside certain amount as a Loan
Guard Fund under company’s internal policy namely, Loan Loss Provision Guideline

* Deferred Tax Reserve: It is company policy to appropriate the equivalent proportion of the deferred tax assets
when a net deferred tax asset arises. In event deferred tax liability arises such amount are reclassified within the
equity to retained earnings.
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* Proposed Dividend: Board of directors via 287th board meeting dated 2" Poush, 2080 has proposed to distribute
5.263% cash dividend to the shareholders for the reported period, FY 2079-80.

4.13. Employee benefit
4.13.1 Short term employee benefit

Short-term employee benefits, such as salaries, paid absences, performance-based cash awards and social security
cost are recognized over the period in which the employee provide the related services.

4.13.2 Retirement Benefit

Company applies NAS-19 Employee Benefits for accounting most of the components of staff cost.
Post-Employment benefits

The company operates a number of post-employment benefit plans. These plans include both defined benefit and
defined contribution plans.

Defined contribution plan

Payments to defined contribution plans where the company’s obligations are equivalent to a contribution by
employees to the defined contribution plan. These are charged as an expense as the employees render service. The
company operates provident fund scheme and gratuity under Defined contribution plan. A percentage of basic pay
is paid on monthly basis to the plan. The company has no further obligation to pay after such contribution.

Defined benefit plan

The defined benefit plan includes leave payment at the time of retirement. The present value of defined benefit
obligations is calculated at the reporting date by the actuaries. The net charge to the profit and loss comprises the
service costs and the net interest on the net defined benefit liability and is presented under employee cost.

No actuarial valuation is done of gratuity as it is immaterial.

4.14. Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation. The amount recognized is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation at that
date. Management reviews provisions at each balance sheet date and is adjusted to reflect the best current estimate.
If it is no longer probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision
is reversed.

4.15. Revenue

The Company applies NAS 18 for recognition of revenue. Revenue includes income from sale of goods, for
providing services, interest, royalty and dividend. Revenue is recognized when right to receive is established,
amount quantified and it is almost curtained that the amount(s) is received or will be received.

4.16. Non- Current Asset held for sale

As per NFRS 5 ‘Non-Current Assets Held for sale and Discontinued Operation’, a non-current asset (or a disposal
group) is classified as held for sale if its carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. The asset (or disposal group) must be available for immediate sale in its present
condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups) and its
sale must be highly probable. Assets held for sale are recognized at lower of carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.

5. Disclosures and additional information
5.1. Related Party Disclosure
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant

influence over the other party in making financial or operation decision or one other parties controls both. The
definition includes subsidiaries, associates, directors, key management personnel and employee’s retirement benefit fund.
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5.1.1 Identification of Related Parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity that is preparing its financial statements
A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to a reporting entity if that person:

(1) has control or joint control of the reporting entity
(i) has significant influence over the reporting entity or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reporting entity.

An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions applies:

*  The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the reporting entity or an
entity related to the reporting entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are
also related to the reporting entity.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

The Company Identifies the following as the related parties under the requirement of NAS 24

i)  Government of Nepal

ii) Remit Hydro Limited (Subsidiary)

iii) Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited (Subsidiary)
iv) Board of Directors

Current year Previous year

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Ghimire (Chair) Mr. Sushil Chandra Tiwari (Chair)
Mr. Ram Prasad Acharya Mr. Bhupal Baral
Mr. Shambhu Prasad Marasini Mrs. Nirmala Adhikari Bhattarai
Mr. Jitendra Dhital Mr. Jitendra Dhital
Mr. Madhav Prasad Koirala Mr. Megh B. Bishwakarma
Mr. Sudhir Gewali Mr. Sudhir Gewali
Mr. Sushil Chandra Tiwari (Ex-Chair) Mr. Devendra Karki (Ex-BOD)
Mr. Bhupal Baral (Ex-BOD) Mr. Parakram Sharma (Ex-BOD)
Mr. Megh B. Bishwakarma (Ex-BOD) Mr. Parashwor Dhungana (Ex-BOD)
Mrs. Nirmala Adhikari Bhattarai (Ex-BOD) Mr. Sushil Koirala(Ex-BOD)

Mr. Raman Nepal (Ex-BOD)

v) Key Managerial Personnel

Current year Previous year
Mr. Arjun Kumar Gautam (CEO) Mr. Arjun Kumar Gautam (CEO)
Mr. Arun Rajauria (D-CEO) Mr. Mukti Bodh Neupane (DGM)
Mr. Jeevan Kumar Basnet (D-CEO) Mr. Arun Rajauria (DGM)

5.1.1. Transactions with promoters

Promotors Current year Previous year
Rastriya Beema Sansthan (Insurance- Staff) 4,543,386.62 3,583,519
Employee Provident Fund (PF Contribution) 4,936,751.27 3,760,248
Citizen Investment Trust (Employee Voluntary Contribution) 831,911.02 899,585
Citizen Investment Trust (Lease rental payments) 11,220,264.00 2,133,019
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5.1.2. Board Member Allowances and Facilities

The Board of Directors have been paid meeting fees of NPR 12,22,000 during the fiscal year. There were 19 Board
Meetings conducted during the fiscal year.

The chairperson and other members of the Board are paid NPR 7,000 and NPR 5,000 per meeting respectively for
Board and Board Level Committees meeting.

Particulars Current year Previous year

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Ghimire (Chair) 105,000 -
Mr. Ram Prasad Acharya 55,000 -
Mr. Shambhu Prasad Marasini 43,000 -
Mr. Jitendra Dhital 219,000 38,000
Mr. Madhav Prasad Koirala 115,000 -
Mr. Sudhir Gewali 268,000 109,000
Mr. Sushil Chandra Tiwari (Ex-Chair) 28,000 28,000
Mr. Bhupal Baral (Ex-BOD) 100,000 121,000
Mr. Megh B. Bishwakarma (Ex-BOD) 108,000 278,000
Mrs. Nirmala Adhikari Bhattarai (Ex-BOD) 181,000 228,000
Mr. Devendra Karki (Ex-BOD) - 140,000
Mr. Parakram Sharma (Ex-BOD) - 174,000
Mr. Parashwor Dhungana (Ex-BOD) - 78,000
Mr. Sushil Koirala (Ex-BOD - 65,000
Mr. Raman Nepal (Ex-BOD) - 225,000

Total 1,222,000 1,484,000

5.1.3. Compensation to other key management personnel

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel other than directors were as follows:
Previous financial year

Key managerial personnel Designation Salary Meeting allowance  Total compensation
Mr. Arjun Kumar Gautam CEO 5,451,311.32 215,000.00 5,770,311.32
Mr. Mukti Bodh Neupane DGM 3,877,037.00 41,000.00 3,918,037.00
Mr. Arun Rajauria DGM 4,034,244.45 55,000.00 4,173,244 .45

Current financial year

13,362,592.77

311,000.00

13,861,592.77

Key managerial personnel Designation

Salary

Meeting allowance

Total compensation

Mr. Arjun Kumar Gautam CEO 6,891,737.59 160,000 70,51,737.59
Mr. Arun Rajauria D-CEO 4,350,811.81 85,000 44,35,811.81
Mr. Jeevan Kumar Basnet D-CEO 3,570,627.15 39,000 36,09,627.15

1,48,13,176.55

284,000

1,50,97,176.55

5.1.4. Transaction with wholly owned subsidiary

Particulars
Investment in Shares
Opening Balance
Addition During the Year
Closing Balance

Remit Hydro Limited

Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited

535,000,000.00
75,000,000.00
610,000,000.00

351,270,000.00
48,730,000.00-
400,000,000.00

6. Earnings per share

Earnings per Share is calculated using the earnings attributable to equity shareholders for the period divided by the
number of weighted average number of shares as required under NAS 33 Earnings per share.
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Particulars Units

Current year Previous year

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (a) NPR. | 1,375,207,435 957,829,108
Weighted average of number of equity shares used in computing basic | Nos. 227,757,994 | 207,150,520
earnings per share (b)

Weighted average of number of equity shares used in computing diluted | Nos. 227,757,994 | 207,150,520
earnings per share (¢)

Basic earnings per equity share of Rs 100 each (a/b) NPR. 6.04 4.62
Diluted earnings per equity share of Rs 100 each (a/c) NPR. 6.04 4.62

7. Investment Write-Off

278" meeting of the Board of Directors held on 16th Chaitra 2079 decided to write off the amount invested on
Madi Reservoir Hydropower Project (156 MW) amounting to Rs. 39,441,484 as the survey permit was not renewed
(Company has not applied for renewal of survey permit). Accordingly, company had written-off the amount invested
on Madi Reservoir Hydropower Project (156 MW) amounting to Rs. 39,441,484,

8. Bonus Provisioning

The company initially earmarked five percent of its net profit for employee bonuses. However, due to a decision
from the Finance Ministry permitting only a one percent bonus allocation, the company adjusted its allocation
accordingly, setting aside only one percent of the net profit for bonuses. As a result, the remaining amount of Rs.
433,119,644 has been transferred to retained earnings.

9. Restatement of Financial Statement of Subsidiary

Remit Hydro Limited (RHL), Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited (SRHL), and HIDCL entered a 9-year lease agreement
in the fiscal year 2078-79. According to the accounting standards outlined in NFRS-16, the lease calculations
should have been applied during the fiscal year 2078-79. However, RHL & SRHL did not adhere to NFRS-16
guidelines in that fiscal year. Therefore, to ensure compliance and incorporate the retrospective effect of NFRS-16,
RHL & SRHL have restated their Financial Statements for the year 2078-79.

10. Value added statement

The VA statement is a financial statement which shows how much value (wealth) has been created by an enterprise
through utilization of its capacity, capital, manpower and other resources and allocated to stakeholders. It indicates
how the benefits of the efforts of an enterprise are shared between employees, providers of finance, the state and
towards the replacement and expansion. This statement has been prepared on accrual basis.

For the period 2078-79

For the period 2079-80

Value-added Statement In NPR % In NPR % Growth

Income 2,174,742,989 1,547,199,990 40.56%
Less: Operating expenses excluding
personnel costs
Operating Expenses 24,286,104 28,875,963 -15.90%
Value-added from operations 2,150,456,885 1,518,324,027
Other income (including exceptional items) 191,228 4,079,394 -95.31%
Total value-added 2,150,648,113 1,522,403,421 41.27%
Distribution of value-added
Human resources
Salaries and bonus 59,896,711 2.79% 103,343,633 6.79% | -42.04%
Providers of capital
Dividend (1) - 0.00% - 0.00%
Minority interest - 0.00% - 0.00%
Interest on debt - 0.00% - 0.00%

59,896,711 2.79% 103,343,633 6.79% | -42.04%
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For the period 2079-80  For the period 2078-79

Value-added Statement In NPR % In NPR % Growth
Taxes
Corporate income taxes 637,523,273 | 29.64% 433,694,651 | 28.49% 47.00%
Dividend tax (1) - 0.00% - 0.00%

637,523,273 | 29.64% | 433,694,651 | 28.49% | 47.00%

Income retained in business

Depreciation and amortization 10,562,983 0.49% 4,220,304 0.28% | 150.29%
Retained in business 1,375,207,435 | 63.94% | 957,829,108 | 62.92% 43.58%
Deferred Tax Credit -2,001,936 -0.09% 292,228 0.02% | -785.06%
Provision for Impairment Loss 28,338,048 1.32% 23,023,497 1.51% 23.08%
Loss On Sale/Disposal Of Fixed Assets 2,529,528
Investment Witte Off 38,592,071

1,453,228,130 | 67.57% | 985,365,137 | 64.27% | 47.48%
2,150,648,113 100.00% 1,522,403,421 100.00%

11. Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instrument

In accordance with NFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement, the company categories instruments carried on the reporting
sheet at fair value using a three-level hierarchy.

Determination of fair value hierarchy

For all financial instruments where fair values are determined by referring to externally quoted prices or observable
pricing inputs to models, independent price determination or validation is obtained. In an inactive market, direct
observation of a traded price may not be possible. In these circumstances, the company uses alternative market
information to validate the financial instrument’s fair value, with greater weight given to information that is
considered to be more relevant and reliable.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1- Valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical
instruments in active markets that the group can access at the measurement date.

Level 2- Valuation technique using observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices for similar
instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial
instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable. For the listed securities where the
bank holds promoter shares which are priced and traded differently in the market than ordinary shares the bank has
considered the valuation of similar promoter’s shares traded in the market which approximates to 50% of the price
that the ordinary shares are traded.

Level 3- Valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: financial instruments valued using valuation
techniques where one or more significant inputs are unobservable. Where market prices are not available then the
bank considers the carrying value and future cash flows from the financial instruments.

Amount in NPR'000
As at 31st Ashad 2080 As at 32nd Ashad 2079
Particulars Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Value
Value (Level 3) Value (Level 3)
Assets
Assets carried at Amortized Cost
Investment in Corporate Bonds 83,609 83,609 87,220 87,220
Loan to Power Project 9,041,052 9,041,052 5,222,761 5,222,761
Term Deposit with Bank 12,350,000 | 12,350,000 | 12,380,000 | 12,380,000
Staff Loan 1,243 1,243 1,693 1,693
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As at 31st Ashad 2080 As at 32nd Ashad 2079

Particulars Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Value
Value (Level 3) Value (Level 3)

On-lending - - 410,401 410,401
Assets carried at Cost
Investment in subsidiaries 1,010,000 1,010,000 886,270 886,270
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVTOCI)
Investment securities at OCI 2,222,812 | 2222812 | 1,754,225 1,754,225
Liabilities
Liabilities carried at Amortized Cost - - 410,401 410,401

12. Operating Segments
Accounting Policies

NFRS 8 ‘Operating Segment’ requires particular classes of entities (essentially those with publicly traded securities)
to disclose information about their operating segments, products and services, the geographical areas in which they
operate, and their major customers.

The company has only one reportable segment (both in terms of geography and product) and therefore, identification,
classification and disclosure of separate reportable operating segments in accordance with NFRS 8§ is not disclosed
separately.

13. Contingent Liabilities and commitment

Contingent liabilities: Where the company undertake to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees
issued, such as for performance bonds or as irrevocable letters of credit as part of the company's transaction
instituting business for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are
included in these financial statement as contingent liabilities.

Other contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers to
customs, for bids or offers.

Particular Current year Previous year
Contingent liability
LC Liability 466,831,797.86 481,570,202
Commitment
Loan/ Investment Commitment 20,154,730,000 3,222,134,780
Litigation - -

Commitments: Where the company has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a
customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the
company has not made payments at the reporting date, those instruments are included in this financial statement as
commitments.
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Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Ltd.

Commitment
Amount in NPR (million)

Equity Commitment Equity Commitment Total Equity Remaining

Company/Projects

(in %) (in Rupees) Investment to disburse

Phukot karnali HEP 10% 1260.00 - 1260.00
Vision Energy and Power Pvt. Ltd. 19% 500.00 500.00 -
Vision Lumbini Urja Co. Ltd. 13% 200.00 200.00 -
Jagdulla Hydropower Co. Ltd. 10% 700.00 234.30 465.70
Mewa Developers Ltd. (Middle 20% 926.00 926.00 -
Mewa PROR HEP)
Mewa Developers Ltd.(Siwa Khola
PROR HEP)
Hydro Village Pvt. Ltd. 20% 550.00 - 550.00
Remit Hydro Ltd. 15% 620.76 610.00 10.76
Simbuwa Remit Hydro Ltd. 15% 560.94 400.00 160.94
Power Transmission Co. Nepal Ltd. 14% 63.00 63.00 -
Vidhyut Utpadan Co. Ltd. 4% 800.00 268.80 531.20
Nepal Power Trading Co. Ltd. 15% 30.00 2.25 27.75
NEA Engineering Co. Ltd. 15% 30.00 28.4625 1.5375

Total 6240.70 3232.8125 3007.8875

14. Events After Reporting Date
Accounting Policies

The Company follows NAS-10 ‘Events After Reporting Period’, for accounting and report for the events that occur
after reporting period. Classifies those events as adjusting and non-adjusting.

No circumstances have arisen since the reporting date which would require adjustments to, or disclosure in the
financial statements.

15. Regrouping

Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.
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